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Lelcester, Letcestershire and Rutland Combined Fire Authority

EXPLANATORY FOREWORD

The accounting statemernts contained in this booklel represent the Combined Fira Authority's (CFA's)
acmounts for the year ended the 31™ March 2014. The accounis have been presanled in accordance with

the requeements of the Charterad Irstitute of Pubiic Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Code of Practice
on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 20713/14,

The accounts comprise the core financlal statements, the names and purposaes of which are described
balow:

Movement in Reserves Statement

This statement shows the movement in year on the different reserves held by the CFA, analysed into
usable reserves (e those that can be appbed io fund expenditure or reduce local taxaton) and
unusable reserves. The Surplus or (Deficit} on the Proviskon of Semvices ling shows the frue econamic
cost of providing the CFA’s services, mare details of which are shown in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement (CIES). This Is different from the statutory amounts required to be charged
to tha General Fund Balance for Council Tax setting purposes. The Nel Increase or Decrease before
Tran=sfers 1o Earmarked Reserves line shows the statutory General Fund Balance bafore amy
digcretionary transfers o or from earmarked reserves undertaken by the CFA,

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally
acceplad accountng praclices, rather than the amaount to be funded by taxation, Authorities raise taxation
to cover expanditure in accordance with reguiations; this may be different from the accounting cost, The
taxation position s shown in the Movement in Resarves Stelement (MIRS). The deficit on the provision of
garvices is £17.752m (£10.407m in 201213}

Balance Shoot

This sets out the value of assets and labilities of the CFA as at the 31st March 2014. The net assets of
the CFA {assets less llabditles) are matched by the reserves held by the CFA. Reserves ara reparied in
bwo categories. The first calegory of reserves are usable reserves, e, those reserves that the CFA may
use o provide services, subject to fhe need to maintain a prudent level of reservas and any statutary
limitations on their use. The second category of reserves is those that the CFA is not able fo use o
provide services. This category of reserves include reserves that hold unrealized gains and losses (for
example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounts would only become available to provide services if the
assels are sold; and reserves that hold timing differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement
line “Adjusiments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations’.

The net worth of the CFA& is £28.667m (£26.746m 201213} excluding pensions {a deficit of E333.780m
Including pensions) = (E335.605m 201213)

Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the CFA dwing the
reporting period. The statement shows how the CFA generstes and uses cash and cash equivalants by
classfying cash flows as operaling, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows arising
from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the oparations of the CFA are funded by
way of taxation and grant income or fraom the reciplents of services provided by the CRA. Imvesting
activities represert the extent to which cash outflows have bean made for reeources which are intandad 1o
contribute to the CFA'S future service dellvery. Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful in
predicting claims on future cash flows by providers of capital {i.e. borrowing) 1o the CFAL



Leicester, Leicostershire and Rulland Combined Fire Authority

Comparison of Income and Expenditure Spend to Budget

The table balow provides a comparison of actual expenditure for the financial year ending the 31% March
204 with the revised budget.

Revised Actual | Variance
Budget
£000 2000 £000

Employveas 28,333 (348
Fire Pansionsg (149}
Indirect Employee Expenses (22}
Premises {140}
Transpart
Suppes and Services

Cithiar Local Authorties

Suppart Servicas

Capital Financing

(Zross Expenditura

income

Mat Expanditurs

Confribution to Specific Reserves

Mat Expendilure after Specillc Reserves
Contribution (from o General Fund

Tolal Expanditure

The accounis for 201314 show an undergpend of £1,333k compared to the revieed budget, before
adjusiments relating to resarvas. The main areas contributing 1o the underspend are as follows:

Firefighters pay (E183k), Support Staff pay (£77k), Control Room staf pay (E64k), Training (£210k),
Buillding Repairs and Maintenance (£152k), Flest Maintenance and fuel (108k), Operational Equipmant
{ES5k), Clothing ard Uniforms (E67k), Communcations and Computing overspend £60k, Government
Grants (£141k}, and External Interast payments (£34K),

The main Bems of income {exduding Government Funding Income) are:

Contribulions received for the Princes Trust Scheme £504k (E638k 2012/13), interest income £30k (E107k
2012/13), dividend from the subsidiary, Forge Health Limited E64k (E33k 20121 3] and radio mast income
£49% (E6TK 20121 3)

Comparison of Capital Spend to Revised Programme

The table balow provides a comparison of aclual paymenis for the financial year ending the 31" March
2014 with the most recant updated capifal programme.

Updated Actual Variance
Programmae
E000 £000 E00D
Appliances/ Viehicles 1,738 1,480] {258)
Property & 7az 5978 {2,804)
Equipment 205 205 0
IT and Communications 2115 'EEEII {1,452}
EE‘ E:Endiﬂura 12 840] ga16] (4524}




Leicester, Laicestershire and Rulland Combined Fire Authority

The Property underspend mainly relates fto ongoing major building projects that did not complete in
201314 but are scheduled for completion in 201415, These include confinuing development at Hinckley
and Coalville Fire Stafions, the delayed building purchase al Casile Doninglon and oulsianding fixtures and
fitting costs for the new headguarters and fire station at Birstall. Completed projects at Melton and
Oakiam was achisved with an underspend of £65K. The IT and Communications underspend relates 1o
the Tri-Service Fire Coniral Project where the implementation of the system Is presemly planned for July
2014,

As a consequence of both the underspend of the capial projects and deliberate dalay in Borrowing to keep
mterest costs down, interest paid on borrowings for 201414 was £84k less than the revised budget.

The majorty of the expendidurea on property relates to the major projects at Hincklay Fire Station
(E1.758m), Coalville Fire Station [£1.822m) and the completed projecis al Melfton and Cakham [£1.191m).

Annual Performance

The Annual Report for 201314 that these accounts are confained within, highlights the work hal the
Service has underdaken over the year and provides a full review of the CFA's performeance ageinst Key
Corporate Indicators (KCI's). The KCI's include the perfformance on sickness absence for both cperational
and support stafl and environmaental data on the CFA's enengy usage

Pensions Accounting

The Balance Sheel shows liabilities in respect of four pensions schemes provided for our staff;

The £41.317m liabdity (£3.229m in 20121 3) on the Local Governmient Pension Scheme (LGPS) s
expecied to be covered by Increazed levels of employer contributions.

The Firefighters’ schemeas are siatutory unfunded schemes and the sigrificant fotal liabiity of £351.130m
(E354.130m In 20121 3) i a result of thiz position, Thera iz no requirement, or legal powers, for the CFA 1o
fund this deficil, and any costs not financed by fulure levels of employes of emplover confributions will be
mel by a Department of Communities and Local Government {DCLG) grand. More details on pensions can
be found in note 32

Borrowing

Public Works Loans Board (PWLE) borrowing has increased to E16.728m (£11.228 million in 201213},
walky renay barrowing aof £5.5m in 201314, This is less than origirally anlicipated in the 2003016 Madium
Term Financlal Plan when an authorised imit of £25 260m was sa1. Finance leases of £1.442m have
commenced during 201314 and repayments made of £0.809m Increasing the borrowing to £6.615m
(E5.97Tm 2012/13) against an authorised limii of EB.23Bm,

Financing of capital expenditure s primarily underaken by procuring loans from PWLEB, from finance
laa=as svailable in the market, by capial grants from DCLG, by using procasds from ssles of surplus
capital @assels or by using one-off excess funds such as underspends

significant Provisions, Contingencies or Write Offs

Thers ware no significant write-offs in 2013/14. The property revaluation undartaken on the 31 March
2014 resulted in £4.408m negalive revaluations which were nof covered by positive values held in the
revaluation reserve from previous revaluations. & large proportion of this was due io the new hesdquariers
building which was revaiued at £3.577m less than ils building cost.

Events After the Balance Sheet Date

There are o events afier the balance sheet date to report.



Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Combined Fire Authority

Impact of Current Economic Climate on the CFA's Sarvices

The proparty revaluation as at the 31 March 2014 (dentified £3,874m revaluation increases and £4.521m
revaluation losses. The net loss of £0.647m is 1.6% of the value of the anfire properly portfolio (exduding
praparly assets in conslruction). The repairs and maintenance budget and the refurbishment plan in the
capital programme help keep the valua of the portfolio as high as the economy permits,

In order 1o address the impact of the current aconomic climate, the following actions have been identified;

Officers of the CFA have implementad efickency savings across all areas of the Service. This includes the
ongoing roll-out of the 'Day Crewing Plus' duty system. The Medium Term Financial Plan 201318
highlights that the CFA is required to maka substantal efficiency savings through to 201617 and probably
until 201920, The budget deficit over the next three yesrs is astimated to be £3.8m. Based upon the
currant financial pfanning assumptions, this ameunt wil grow to an eatimated £7.5m by 2018/20. To tackle
the budget shortfall an Organisational Change Project has been established Lo identify ways in which the
deficil can be addressed, A range of options was presented to the CFA at its meeting of the 25th June
2014, Thase will be developed further and will underge consullation before decisions are made by the CFA
in December 2014, it is acknowledged that it is not possible to achieve the reguired savings without
reductions in staffing levels. [1is likely that a number of valuntany andlar compulsory redundancies will be
required.

The CFA has sgreed to hold 5% of its revenua budgel as a General Reserve. Any excess balances will ba
used 1o increase the General Fund end provide further transition funding {o meet forthcoming budget
raductions.

The CFA continues 1o work cloaely with all major precepting authorities within Leicester, Leicestershire and
Rutland, to datarmine and manitor the impact of government funding policy with regards fo Business Rates
and Council Tax Benefits that bacame effectve from 201314,

The CFA agraed akong with all the major precepting authorities to oparate a pooling agreemant for
businass rates levies and safety net payments for 201371 4, the Leicesier and Leicestershire Poal (LLP).
The County Councl was the lead authority for the LLP. Overall thi Pool achieved a net surplus of £0.7m
for 201314, The surplus at the end of 201314 wil be diginbuted in agreemant with tha LLP parlners. The
CFA's share of this pool is £8,244 which will be received in 2014715

Due to the uncerainties over Government policy changes and the level of potant=l appeal losses, the LLP
pariners decided nol to continue with the Poal in 201415 and to review the position again for 201516,



Leicester, Leicestershire and Rulland Combined Fire Authority

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES

THE CFA’S RESPONSIBILITIES

The CFA is required to;

{i) malke arrangements for the proper agministration of its financial affairs and to secure that one of
its officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs. In the CFA that officer is

the Treasurer, _ _ _
{i) manage its affairs to secwre aconomic, efficient and effective usa of resources and safeguard its

assets,
(Y approve the Statement of Accounis,

These accounts were approved by the Treasurer to the CFA on the 25" September 2014,

e

Stephen Corrall

CHAIR OF THE COMEINED FIRE AUTHORITY

THE TREASURER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

The Treasurer i responsible for the preparation of the CFA's Statement of Accounts In accordance with proper
m; ?a set out In the CIPFALLASAAC Code of Practce on Local Autharity Accounting in the United Kingdom

In pregaring this Statemant of Accounts the Trepsurar has:

li) selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consisiantly,

(i} mede judgamearts and estimates that were reasonabla and prudant,

i} complied with the local authority Code,

V) kept proper accountng records which were up to dale,

{v) taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irreguiarities.

I certify that the Staterment of Accounts ohves 3 true and fair view of the financial pasition of the Combbined Fire
Authority a5 &l the reporting date and of its expenditure and income for the year ended the 31 March 2014

)

Trevor Peel

TREASURER OF THE COMBINED FIRE AUTHORITY



Imdependent Auditors’ Report to the Members of the
Leicester, Leicestershire and Rutland Combined Fire
Authority (the “Authority™)

Report on the financial statements

{ur opinion
in cur opinion the fimancial statements, defined below;

«  mive & tree and fair view of the state of the Asthonity's affairs as at 31 March 2014 and of the Autlhority's Income and
expanditurs and eash fows for the year then ended: and

#  have been properly prepared in arcordance with the requirernents of the CIPFAJLASAAC Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accounting in the United Eingdom 2013/14 and the CIPFA Service Reporting Code of Practice 2013/14.

This opinbon 14 1o be read [n the context of what we say inthe remainder of this reparl

What we have sudited
The financial stalements, which ane pn:p.lrﬁ.l Er].' Leboastar, Lotcestershire aid Rutland Combined Fie .ﬁuml:u.-ilr.. COmprise:
# the Balance Sheet as at 30 March 2014;
= the Comprehensive Inpome and Expenditure Statomient for the year then ended;
+  the Mevemenl in Resarves Satement for Ue pear then ended;
« the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended; and

+  the notes to the financial statements, which inclede 0 sammary of significant accounting policies and other
mxplanatory information,
The finanaizl reporting framework that has been applied in thefr preparation = the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on
Lacal Authority Accounting in the nited Kingdom 2003,/14 supported by the CIPFA Service Beporting Code of Practice
200314,

In applying the financal reporting framework, the Treasurer has made a pumber of subjective judgements, for example in
respect of steniflcant secounting estimates, In making such eatimaotes, ey have made assumptions and eonsidered future
Evenls

What an anedit of inanelal statements involves

We condocted car awdit in accordance with International Standards on Awditing (UK ssd Ireland} (1543 (UK & Ireland}™L
A audlt invodves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures (o the flancial statements sofficient to give
reasonable gssuranee that the financial statements are free fram mataria]l misstatement, whethar catsed by frawd or error,

This inclades an assessment of:

e whether the aceounting policles are appropriate to the Authority's slreumstances apd have been consistently

applied and adequately disclosed;

s the reasonableness of significant sccounting estimsates made by the Treaswrer; and

e the overall presentation af the financial statements.
in addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Statemant of Accounts to identify materésl
inconsistencies with the aodited financial statements and o dentify aoy information that is apparcntly materially incorrect
based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit, If we become
aware of amy apparent materisl missfstements of incons:stencies we consider the implications for our repart,

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Code of Audit Practice

e m

[n oor opinion the information given in the explanatory foreword for the financial vear for which the financial statements
are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
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Dther matters on wl_m:h we are reqmred to rep-ﬂrt b}* exce

We have nothing to report in respect of the fellowing matters whers the Code of Audit Practics issued by the Audi
Commission requires us to report ta you if:

+  imour opinion, the Annual Governance Statement does not comply with "Delivering Good Governapce in Local
Government: & Framework! published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2047 (updated as of December 2002} or is
misbeading oF inconsistent with information of which we are awam from cur aodst; o

»  wejssue a repart bn the publi: interest uader section 8 of the Avdit Commission Act 19uB; or

*  wemake any recommendations under section 11 of the Audit Commission Aot 1998 that raquires the Authority lo
consider it at a public meeting and to decide what sction to take in response; or

WO ENETTIEE llT:.r nl:herspedal PwWETY ﬂfd:va- audﬂ:-:-r' undder the Auwdit Eﬂmml-'ssu:m Act 1008,

Respnn&ihlhtll:s for the ﬁnantla] ﬂtalemenlﬁ mld th& aud1t

e responsioities '.|-' I.‘.. vt of e Trsasarer

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities the Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice
on Local Anthority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14 and the CIPFA Service Reporiing Code of Practhos 2013,/14.

Dir respongibdlity is to andit and express an opiriob on the finkncial statemeants in eocordance with Patt 1T of the Avwdit
Commission Act 1998, the Code of Audil Practics 2000 - Local Government Bodies issoed by the Awdit Commission and
1545 (UK & [refand). Those standards require ws to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for
Anditors.

This report, incleding the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Authority’s members as a body in accordance
with Part [1 of the Audit Commisaion Act 1968 and for no other purpose, as set out in parmgraph 48 of the Statement of
Responsibilities of Auditors and of Asdited Bodies = Local Government, pablished by the -‘Lu-cEt Comnmission in March 2o,
We do nod, in gving these opinions, acpepl Or aEstme rq;pqrnxi.’l}iﬁty Inr any otk purpose ar 1o any ollssr persn to whom
this regiort is shown o inta whose hands it may come save whers expresshy agread by our prioe consent in writing.

= ——— a. . " -

Report on ﬂ‘m : pension ﬁmd accounts

'.'" e RLRERT |
L our apinion the pension fand accounts, defined below:

= pive a brue and Ealr view of the Anancial transactions of the firefighters’ pension fund during the year ended 31
March 2004, and the amoeunt and despasition of the fand's assets and Linbilities as at 31 March 20045 and

&  have been propesly prepared in scoordance with the requoirements of the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local
Authority Acoounting in the United Kingdom 2013/14-
This opinion = to be read in the context of what we sy in the remainder of this repaort,

S A s —— Nl e

Whial we Rave oot ed

The firefightars’ pension fund seemints contained within the Statensent of Accounts of Letcester, Leicastershire and Rutland
Cixmabid Fire Authority for the vear ended 31 March 2014, comprisa:

#  the firefighters’ pension fund Met Assets Statement as ot 31 March 2014;
s the Arefiehtess’ peasion fand Fund Accoont for the vear then ended ; 2nd
# thenotes to the firefighters’ pension fund statement, which inchide explanatary information.

The financial reporting fmmework that has been applied in their preparation i3 the CIFFA/LASAAC Code of Prectice an
Loonl Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013,/14-

T apphying the fnancial reporting framework, the Treasurer has made a pumber of subjective judgements, for example in
respect of siguiflicant sccounting estimates. In making such estimates, they have made assumptions and eonsidersd future
EVEILS,



A hat an et pension fund aceoints inviles

e conducted oor audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (*TSAs (7K & Treland )
An andit invohes abtaining svidencs abowt the amounts and disclosures in the firefighters” pension fund aeconnts sufficient
to give reasonable assurnce that the pension fund aceounts are free from material misstatement, whether eaused by frand
or ermr, This includes an assesaisent of:

»  whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the firefighters’ pension fand's cincumstances and have been
consistenily applied and adequately disclosed;

+  the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Treasurer, and

#  the ovemll preseatation of the irefighters' pension fund accounts

In additiom, we read all the financisl and non-fnaneinl information in the Staternent of Accounts to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited frefighters’ pension fund accannts and o identify 2oy information that is apparently
imaterially incorrect based on, or materiaily inconsistent with, the knowledge aoquired by us in the conrse of performing the
audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our
report.
Responsibilities for the pension fund accounts and the audit

O respotisiinlithes and thase of the Treasuee

A5 explained more fully in the Statement of Respengibilities the Treasorer is nsible for the preparation of the on
fund accounts and for belng satisfied thot they ghve o trae and fair view in accordance with the CIPFASLASAAC Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accoanting in the United Kingdom 201314

{ur responzibility is to andit and express an opinion on the pension fond acoocunts in sccordance with Part 11 of the Aadit
Commission Act 1398, the Code of Audit Practice 2010 — Local Government Bodies isswed by the Andit Commission and
[545 (UK & Ircland), Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Boards Ethical Standards for

A s,

This report, inchuding the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Authority's members as a body in accordance
with Part 1T of the Andit Commisskm Act 3908 and for ne-other purpase, as set ot in paragraph 43 of the Statement of
Responsibilities of Atditers and of Audited Bodies — Local Government, published by the Audit Commission in March 2o10.
Wee cliy o, In givieg these oplulons, aceept or assume respansibility for amy other purpose or to any other person bo whoim
this report is shown or ioto whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing,

e — = —

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Code of Audit Practice

In our opinion the information given in the explanatory foreword for the financial year for which the firefighters’ pension
fand accounts are prepared & congistent with the pension fund acoounts.

Conclusion on the Authority’s arrangements for securing economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources

e lislawii

On the basis of ourwork, having regard to the guidance on the specdfied eriterls publizhed by the Aodit Commission on 15
Cielober 2013, we are satisfied that, in all significant respects, Leicester, Leicestershire and Butland Combined Fire
Authority put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectivensss in its use of resources for the
year ending 34 March 2014

W have nndertaken onr audit n aceardance with the Code of Audit Practios, having regand to the guidance on the specified
criteria, published by the Andit Commission on 15 October 2013, a5 to whether the Authority has proper acrangements for;

v securing financial resilience; and
" dla."-l;!:lgiilg b it SRl res eTnomy, EFEL'i.IEI'}Ej' and cﬁmtimnm.



The Aadit Commission: has defermined these two criteria as those necessary for vs to consider under the Code of Audit
Practice in satisfying ourselves whether the Authority put in placs proper arrangements for secunng sconomy, efficiency
and effectivensss in it use of resowroes for the year ended 31 March 2014

We planoed our work i accordance with the Code of Andit Practice. Based on aur risk assesament, we underiook such work
as we considered necessary 10 form a view on whether, in all significant respects, the Authority had put is place proper
arrangements to secare economy, efficiency and effectivensss in its use of rescuroes,

Oor respensibilities and these o [ the Au LErusrits

The Anthority is responsible for pulting in place proper arrangements to secere economy, efficiency and effectivencss in its
use of resonrees, 10 ensure proper stewardship and governance, and to review regolady the adequacy and efectiveness of
these arranpements.

We are required under Section 5 of the Audit Commizssion Act 1058 to saticfy oursehves that the Aathority has made proper
arrangements for securing econony, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. The Code of Audit Practios issaed by
the Audit Commission reguires us to report to vou our conclusion relating to proper srrangemnents, having regard to
redevant criberia specified by the Audit Commission,

We report if significant matbers have come to our attention which prevent us from concheding that the Anthority has put in
Place proper arrangements for securing sconomy, efficiency and effectiveness in iis use of resources. We are nof required to
consider, nor have we considerad, whetler all aspects of the Autlorily's acrangements for secaring economy, efficiency and
effectiveness in its use of resources are operating effectivedy.

Certificate

We certify thet we heve completed the audil of the Anspelal statements of Lealcester, Ledcestesshine and Bofland Combined
Fire Authority in accordanes with the reqoiremeants of Part 11 of the Audit Commicsion At 1998 and the Code of Practice
issuedl by the Awdit Commission,

SV ~——

Allson Breadon (Senior Statutory Aoditor)
for and on bebalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accoontants and Statutory Anditors

Dipninglon Conrt,
Pegasis Bosiness Park,
Erst Midiands

DE7g 2UZ

28 Aplember 201y

{2} The maintenance and integrity of the Laicester, Lodceatershire and Rotland Combined Fire Authority’s website is
the responsibility of the direciom; the work careiad ont by the auditors does sot invalve consideration of these
matters and, accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have occorred to the
Statement ol Accounts sinos they were initially presented on the website,

(b Lagislation In the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination «f the Statement of Accounts may
differ feom begislation in other jurisdictions.
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Plar and Equipmeni meosts . o o A AT RN

fial gk P i SR
T a ) ) A ] s
Tekal Comprebansive necome and ; . HI ’ A%
e Liihen o (7752} Anatr V&
Adusiments between accouniing basis : :
|and funding bests under regu kst s dinials ! Al (e0aH) o
it Ircruias balera Teansters to o ;'-'._
Enrmarind Risirvis 285 u ﬁ : L:!:I-I' 1 1,825
Tramslers boor fiom Eamarkes 4 ; lﬁ‘:lf 515 5 x : o
|[ﬁbﬂ=ﬂt1m-2ﬂ1ﬂll H-E-'l] -2 2 S 'I.:,E-'l-!' 1,825
[Baiance un nt the 397 aaren 2014 131 148 seay | pasaseny | (3ume)




Leipesier, Leicesiershire and Redand Combined Fire Sothority

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPEMDITURE STATEMENT
Thia siRkmenl ehoawa T amcsuning oe! n [he peer of provding serices in sccordancs with genenaly sccepisd aiouming pacices,
rather Shan the amount 1o ba fundad by eaton. Authedities (e mation te b aapandiung in secordance with regulstions: this may
ba difsreri from the sccounbng oosl. The Bxaion posBon ks shown inthe Mosement s Fesesves Shatemen (MRS

243 {restaid)
Ket Expenditune
[ Graes of Cantipaing
Modn Exprnditure Inzama Crporafions
EDE E000 EBDo
Communiy Fire Safely EN:LT (208} 4.5k
Firefghting and Rescue Operations 31240 % ) Erete
Firn Service Emangency Plasning and Ciil 453 2%) 432
Copatate and damacrale dans (L] {36} TiH
Pian disinbuiesd oosis B (F] 1]
Tt of anrvices ¥ 938 {haaa) nrE |
Chher ppesaing expendioe i n {11) (11}
Financing and irvastsanl nosvsa and aperdliumg ¥ 12T (1413 155231
Tuatas and non-specifc geend income and expendkane E[+] o (36537 30,8371
Dbt on fres proseson ol sensoos PB40T
lama that will nol e reclsssifind ba the Deficit om the
Prewiulan of Serie
Dafcal o mpwalup®on of Propedy, Planl snd Equipmen] ysssis B ]::]
Actuarial losees on pension asseis\izbilles & 5194
mEMprﬁinihlnthE:wﬁuu q__ﬁd_'
Todal Coanpirehentive Incoavs apd Expardiliirn &TH
2013144
Met Expendibans
Gross Gross &f Contiraling
Kot Expenditure Insoame Operations |
£304 E003 oo
Commurity Fire Safely &771 {2az| 44T
Erefighiizg and Resoue Operations .35755 {1 B Aaany
Firg Senvico Emergency Flanning and Civl ‘mea {3t} £34
Caparaly & demasralle cong T4 RitcH ‘m
Coat of services T 7 TR T
Cirer cpemiing expendiune b o 2} {h2);
Finuscing and invesiment reome and mpandinm ] 1635 't.é:i.:: fl_.'!i!-u
Taxation and non-spediic grani inoome and expercitue 1 93 3063} [t'."___ﬂ?__{l‘r
Caefict on the proviskon of seraices 17,752
Items tah will not be reclnsifed 10 thae Dafeil an the N
Provision of Benvica
mmmmmm,ﬂmm Equlpment " e
Achmnial gars on pensios acsaislintliies ] tf-.E..!EHI‘
Githar Campralianals Incems wad Expendiiem (et |
[Total Comprahensive income and Expendiiun e




BALANCE SHEET

Liskcesinr, Lesceapirshim ard Autiand Gombined Firs ddhority

This sialnment sets oot e vakss ol aseas s0d Iakilies of tho CFA a5 ai the 31° Mach 214 The net aszeis of the CFA (sets eas
Habidties) am maichad by this Meseraes fakd by the SFA. Resaress are eparid in o caegaie, The i caligeey o reares ans
A reSEras, e, fone resenes that the CFA may use 1o provice servces, subiect o the need [0 meinisin o prudent kevel of
reserees and 3oy shatucy ArEIoS o iher use. The second calspory of resaivs B ihose that the CFA I3 not able fo use fo provide
serslenk This calagny of Mesesves indude reserees thal bold wnnea ks gaing pnd losses (or example $e Rovelustion Recenael,
whizhe ATCUNs woud only become avaliabie b prowide services i e assels ane soks ond resers that hold limeng dferances shown
In the Mcuerment i Remervss Stalaenenl b Agjusimests betwesn accounting badb el funding basls uraer regulstions’

17 Mk 2013 |39 Mareh 2094
Nate £000 £000
Property. Plart and Eculkrrant 1 a1 A5 2
IrriangBia Assels 12 31 |
Lang Tenm Assate 41,004 48 gz
Shart Tarm Invastments 7 2.342 . 4380
Aesets Held for Sae 18 i1 o
o 1" 363 TR
Shart Tems Cublars 20 & 1an 545
Cakh md Cash Equivalents n 1 ‘Iat.:ﬂ-_s':_
Gurrest Assets 8,651 e
St Tarm Bomowing 17 [rez) -'I’!g.i?@l
Stor Tesm Creshtors 2 8.712) A5 E)
Gurrasst Lisbilfies T e |
Long Term Bomowing 17 | G, aE3)
sl Pangione Lisnily a2 (353,351]
Frowimons 22 (]
Leng Tam Lisbiities {a71.826) 53,965
Wt Linbilitins 335805} | B0}
Genem| Fund 4,852 4131
Emmaried Genam Eond Aeseries 7 ain ram
Tetal Usabie Ressrms 2330 HE
Puniion Raser 0 (ezas1 | [(Ee2deT)
Fesmiugbcn Fasers B 4 a8 - TAE
Gt Adusiman| Aocound & 17,244 ﬁﬁﬂ_'
Colsetion Fund Adjsimest Accoust 8 7 =
Actumikated AbsRaEs ACCount & 45} 1)
Teinl LUnusskls Seseras (340,543} f’i@i :
|_ota osarves panees | (33308 |

The irancial sistements oo pages 11 10 44 e authorised for lssus on the 257 Sapiemiser 2004 by e Tresswer of ihe Combined Fira

Augheily,
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CASH FLOW 5 T

The Cack Fiow Stalement shows e changes in msh sad mash equikalens of e CRA duing thi seesing péeod, The statement
shiras Fosw thi CFR, generries and vses cath and cath equivalems by cassiying tash Sows as cpemting, Ivmsting srd feansisg
actiitios. Tha amgund of fal carh Mt anging Yom Speraling aralvities o o iy indcmter of tha ixlas 1o which T cperailons of e

(-FA are furdad by way of Reation and grant ncome of from the ecdpienis of senioes provided by tha CFA. In

poivilies

iegrEsa] e edient toowhich Sash outfiows fave 2sn meds M resausoes wihich ane imended 1o contebule 10 tha CFA' fuluss sarvice
Selneny. Cash Towg anging Forn Ananclng sciulies am ugalul in eccing clams o Tulune cae® Nows by prowdess of cagital (Le.

tormowing] oo the TFA,

Hale

2012113 jrestated)

07314

Enan

EDed

E0an

Deficiy G the provision of servoes

Adpesament o rel defol an e provision of
saivicer for non-cash moseETent

et Camh fiows from Openadng Aoivties

Adpsiments for Bema nciided In e nel
defsl on The provision of senices that are
iwsling and Tnancing acivilles

Hat cach flows from Dparading Activities
investing Arsiviie
Fingmong AclvBas

Mel kForeane i cash and cash eguivalends

Caszh and cpah sgquivalants o the
Baginaing of s mporting pericd

Cash and ceah squivalonis af the and of
el reporting period

b1

ar

10,407

(12028

1403

11,220
A4, TR]
3,881

£}

17,782

(22,10}
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

11

1.2

145

Accouniing Policies.

Ganaral principles

Thi aeoeuniy Feve een prepamd wih mizgance 1o

Tt objective of providing Indormaton aboul e finencial posBon, performance and cash Sow I & way thal M
= ‘common needs of most users’.

T oltjiction ol showing th mesoily ol (e slessedship and acommiabiity of secied membens snd managemess for
fhe resoaes oninasied o them;

The fokiowing sndarying essumplions

= Besfidle Bade

= Gaing conceT DEsk

T fofowing quakiative characierisiics:

= Understavdakbiiy

= Fslavants

- Matariality

= Helabiiy

= Complants

Tres ascouns an prepamd i accondanco with the CFFA Code ol Precios on Loca Authority Accousiing in tha
Linkest Kirgdom 2012414, as applcable o Fire Autsorities, Tha siooumiieg cormseeiion sdopied B hisloncal cool
modfisd by v revalualion of popatdy aesats.

Acooeniing polickes hawe besn appled consisienthy Sroughcul (ess Aiodinti,

Accreals of Incomes and Expendiura

Acihafty i sccounied For Im tha yar el 0 ke pface, nol simply when cash payments are mace o7 receivec,
In garticslar

Revenue fom the sl of goods s recogniaed when the SFA anslers the significant nsss and rewands of

avarmrahip 1o thie porchaser s | & prokabi hat eoonomic bensfits or service potential mesociabed with (ha
transacton will flow o the CF&

Rervarns o i pmvisicn of sRrdcas & rMcopsised when the GFA can measume relabéy the poecentags of
compietian of the Sarsacion and it B eobabls fab soonomic benabis of Servica poleslisd Rsa0timed with ha
Erareaction will fiow o the GF#A,

Suppies ane reoorded a5 expendiunz when Ty ans consumed - whees hene B & Gap bakeen 1 dain sppies ar
recebed ard ther Sontursption, thay e carded ag nwelaiae on iha Baknoe: Shosst

Engenses it relafon 10 services recateed (ecioging senvioes provided by employess) are reconied o axpend ine
when e senioss are receivad raimer than when paymenis ane made,

Allecalion al supgpon Services cosl
Trhe CFA purchases carain finasclal =erdces from Leicasiecghie Dounly Councd. Tha osl of those sorvioes and in

house prossicn i pressniad in e wid the Servicos Rapording Code of Practics and have besr apportonad peo-rata
1 APl pRndiiUre on B majer aciivies and conmsrate manageTent

Basis of charpes for depraciation and amortisstion

Wehides and Pers of plany! and equipment weth an onging ool of kess thaa ESK ang nod inciuded in the gl
regiEEn and Pearelone pre nol sulges 1o depreciggion,

Deprecsationfamortisation

Where depraclsfiondamcr sation is provlded for, ass=ls are deprecisndbermditi bl uang P stmighl ine methed
awer the lolowng perieds;

« Buslding s - Tha uselul ecancmic s of pach assel ae dalirmire a8 pam of the nevakabion propess.

+ Wphlzleg, plart, furnitens and squlpmsnt - aplimed weelu sconomic He (anging fom & 5o 08 years).
+ Intangibla 55als - up 0 & peams,

+ Aseets under construction - no derenciafion or amaotisation & chisgsd whig] an pisa| i dor

consincion.

Ceprecationiamorization is ncuded inthe SIES wiitin frefghlieg and seecas oparations undar cosl of seneces.
B i thia gadizy af e OFA 48 wits 6T pecprsylaied depreciaiion on on assed when & is revalioed,
Basin of deiriore includad in the sesaunts

The necessily for @ provision for doubil detss b conmidened sty yar. &1t 31 March 2044 no prosision has
baen macs relisting 19 debin s the Seved of dels everdus Iy 121 days B nod maleniad, Additionaly, theee i no
wvldanes of wypaimmen and hsonioal evisenee B et recent detds hove beer paid in &l
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Capis Recalpis

Pracaads fraen the ke of property, plact and =guipment aie rikaly credied to B GIES and ars then bansfemsd
‘rom fe General Fund 10 M Uissble Capilal Aeceipls Ao, via Sl MRS, wil e accapiizn of prooeeds from
i sale of vehickes and ecupmmant of igss then EER wiich are relaied o ihe Gensral Fund.

ash amvd Cosh Equivaients

Cagh and cash equivaban i ans represested by cash n hietd and ceposiin with nasciol neviulons repsyssia
wihof penaly on demarnd and whiss escning mhingst 15 not the: pime consisesafion,

Inihe caeh fiow stolement, cash @d cagh aguiveiens aro shoam met of bank overdrafis that ase repasabie on
demangd 8¢ i an inlegral part of tha CFA"s cash menagemet.

Charges ta Revense For Mon-current Assets

Smnioes, sUppo senvices and Tading AncoumE ane deblind with e folowing amolnts @ reoord the oost of Folding
niE-CurEnl FEslE durng the year

= dereeciation atsibutabk: o (e SERE R by e elrvanl sendica

= il Ea and I paTesl s on sesels wsad by e pariis ehire Beie ard 0 SoCumilaned gana ln the
ReEvalupton Reserss against which T issss can be woimen off

= arovlEalion of inengls ssmsis atrbulanle i e serdce

Tha CFA B néd rspired fo rafse council lax o fund deprecialion, revalualion and impaliment lozses or amotisabon
Howayar, 1 s reguimd fo meke an srnual cordritution from reseye IDwachs The reduchon n i ovsall Berowing
peguirement {equs 0 ether an avand catciaed on g rudert bashs oeieemined by the CRA In ancordanoe with
slahniory guicdance. Deprecation, revaluaiicn and impairmenl kasess 5o amorisaton o fensfone epiaced by the
canirbution in tha Ganersl Fursd Batancs (WA or lans Aind pincigall, by way of an pcusiing rarcedion wilh T
Caplial Adusiment Aocoun in e Mvemen| i Reserees Smlement for the diflerence bedweon T bac,

Cofactin fusd sdjusismem acoount

T CFA s 3 precapting scthoily shich lavas & precess on the colection fund of bifing Auhoritics, remety
Bk Chetrnl Counch

Chamsaod Borcugh Counsil

Harbarcugh Dot Coundl

Hiscklay dnd Begraonh Borough Councll

Lescesier City Council

Melion Derough Councll

Hearth Wkl Lekasiermhicn Diminct Councll

Dadby and Wigsion Borough Cauel

RFugiand Courgyr Counci

Biling Authaes in Ergland are regeined by ssatie fo maimiain a sepaeate fund for foe colleciion and di=trbulion ol
AraOms dud in sespst of courcl e and, from 20134 fobewisg tha imekrsaniation of dwe Local Govarmmen

Fi'rlnanﬂll.t.nlm:.rﬂu.'l‘hlrmjhrumﬂrﬂrmtmmmwmaﬂbumﬂw ini the
oo Inanciel slalernenis ane:

Bikng Auforities collect and datrbule cound| tee aod businias e intome a9 baha F ol the meajer preceplors and
izt

Traa Incisimia Iof b pand credited fo e CFA's CIES = accruied noorse 6 1he yeer, Tach Hlng autharby, however,
may only release council e ard businais tales e e coliscdan Lnd 1o T CFA I Geconfantd with tha
raguissions.  The collaction fund adp=tmant Gocoum sscords e difansce batevean s incoma o5 recognisad in
tha TIES and e amouni calopsted in pooordancs with mgulirlicns

Cortingant Liabiliting
Cantwngant Halles ang:

A possitde obkgobon thal atses from past auants and whoss exsierce Wi be confrmed only by tre oocumenos of
ors o o LN certan fulune gvents rot wholy within the enli’e sanol o

A srez i olligaton that ars=s fom pesl ovents Dut is nol recagnsad bacsuse 1 is nol protebls hata rarsfer of
NN Barallis wil e sedguited 10 sellhs Se chigabon: o tha gmcunt of ha sHlgasan canndd Be masaured wih
sullickent reliatiiy.

Witars sithai of Pess dicemsiances are peasent, no provision le masde, bt be slivuassisrces am aplsined 3a
Fusdi 1ot @ecounis 1
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1.11 Employes Benefiis

(i

(]

Errpdoyaes of ihe TFA are memitens of ong: of foor pension schemes, all 6l wich A accounted for as defined
boreltis schamas.

- Tha Local Governman Pension Sehama, for which Hyroers Rateison crodae the Hatilty as af the 317 Masch
204 and which Laicasiershire County Counol adminaiarn,

- Thres Firlightarg pacsicn sehasws, for whizh the Govervmenl Actueny's Depanmen (AT calodae the
Eanilly. Theso cohemes 3o nol ks tha usuai e ol peesion und feund in ne privain secior which uses
nvesimenis 1o help mest schems labises. The CFA B mquiad o mainian a trefighters’ paraion fund wehich

m pcalved Errpiinme and aeploper coniiEstions and Tansier valuss from other schesea, and

- pays ol Benelis and ranser vaims i oiner schemes.
The CFA do=s not bave the power b nves) asses in the Tredginess’ pension scheme as wolld rormally e the case
with a passion fund, IFihe fnd hee rsufce monay 1o mes? all of & pension Habies, the Secretary of Stme wil
i up ol Shortiall; i i fund (5 in Surpies, the Secresary of St will take the secess |o cower any shortall in the
funds of cther Authoetiss.

W1 - Eengleyeia Banalis, secuines the recegniion of the CFA's sham of setale and Resiites in the theos
Srafighiers’ pension sohemes and tha LGPS a5 wel as requiing roagniton in ha CES of the 4l costs of providing
for dofurs relremen| el sarned by exieting s plioyssa.

Th listilties alfibutable o the CFA ans ircisded inthe Balance Sheel o4 en sciuatial basis using e projected unit
credii mathod - 2. an pssessment of the futurs payrenis Pl « B made in miation o mirement bassfits samed
%o cate by nmpioyess, babed on ssemptons aboul moriaitly ralns, employne kenous? il Al and paoecions ol
agrsings for cument emplayeen

LiabiSes ane discounbed 1 e valus al cument pites, osing & disisiml mibe of 4.3 for the LI3FS and 4.4% for the
firefighier's schemes

The firefipiters scfmmas sre unfunded a=d tharafoe iave no assels. Innespec: of LGP, in scooedants with 105
18, quoted securties ane valed e bid pice miber $an mid-market velue

Actueral ioazes smd gains s recognised witin Othis GCompreharshe lncome and Expenditune in e CIED. Thay
g Hagn el oul of tha Genaral Fend 10 e Penskons Reseres within the MRS, b aisuns ty do not impac
on the counc| isn parees.

The Fexvismens on tho pensions o ssetfebilty s analysed e tha foliosdng corgiuans

Sarvicn ooal comprizing
- cumert senios cosl - the incroasa in tha present wakos Gf @ dafinad banabl ohiipadon (Eabiites) resulting
from empichysss sanios in he el peiiod
= mm’ﬂm-mlmwmhwmtmdnm barel oblgatizn foramgl oy senion in
priar perfocs, esutting from 8 plan ameandment (e intaodaclion o witanawal of, or changes to, & defined
bensdl plan] or & cuntaimas (a agnilcart reduciion by ha CFA In the numoer of smpiciess covaned by
@ plan
Pzt interesi on the ret delned beneii: labiity {asset) - e cisanga Sering the peried in e net defined
abiity [axial) thil ames fnom the paaags of ime
Fhafraasrs mands of the net defingd bonefL Eabilly (asset] compriging
- pcluarksl gans and keess — changes in he present vk of The defined banefi ocdigabod ansng Sa
A ipxpacidngg Adjual masts | efack o diflasancns Betvenn The previcus ackaanal sasumplons snd whal
has actuslky oooumed) and B] S atlecis of changes n scluaiisl e umaton.
= e nefuER On - plans ASElS - Ecsuding amounls incLged N net inemest on e nel dedined beneft labiiy
[ECTTE
Conirbulions by scheme pankipanis - T increase in schass labdifes aol AssNE dul 10 papmens mode ko the
scheme by emplosss ( whess mirsased conribulion InEassis pensions dus fo ihe smployee m the fuluel
Cordr bulicns Ery i s koo - T incisdss i schibme assets due o payents made G i scheme by e
Ben=iis mald - payments io discharge tabilti=s dirsctly 19 pensignans.

Benatin Paabin Dunng Empiceen|

Chiring amp ey, ampiosaas mcakh ahon lerm berefits. Thess payable include: wages and salaies. paid annual
Ipan, paid Sck leave and fon-monetary benefiis (eg provided Gamp For canenl aTgloyees thase ae eoognasd
as an experee for mervices in e year in wiick the amgioyees rsder sendoe i Lhe CFA. An accrual i meds lor e
cast of holddey aniiereiis earsd by amgoyass but no! isken befiore the year-end, which emplesess can camy
farwand imio o pesd financial year, The ecoruad is basec on wage and Flify rbes apploasio in tha folowing
firarcial year, being the panod in which the employee takes the benafit. The acoruad ks changed i fe Barpiue of
Deficition e Provisen of Servicae, bul then rewsrisd outis the Mosament in Resarves 50 Bl s e is changed
in P Bnansel yaar in which tha holdey sbsirsn oows
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1,137

143

114

L8

1.18

.47

Lalpemier, Lacestemnine and Fudand Combined Bire Acthorty

Termiration Benalis

Termralion benefis are amouncs payabis & a msull of 2 decsion by the CFA 1o terminale an officer's empleymaent
betone tha moamel nelivesenl daie or gn ofios’s dedsion 10 accept valunley mdmdancy. Thess ane changed on an
mocnale bae io the apprepilite servics in the SIES when the CFA s demonstmbly oommited fo $he terminatan of
wmpicyenenl ol 45 officar or group of offcers o o making an ofe o dncourage woiunisy redyedoncy

Wheme tha sarminalion Banalbs nyohee the snhoncement ol perdiand, SInlony geedgen i rguire T Gaseral Fund
balancs to be charged with S amaurt payabls by the CFA o e penzion fund or pensioner In the year., rcl the
MWHMMDWMI lmrﬂqd-tﬂndi"ﬂl. In e MRS, sppropriadors an ragquised s and
from 0 Pensions REgans fo remove the noSional dabils god cradits i Panelen SRS EnENL 1Emisaion benals
and replace tham wih detia far (e cath pad 0 8 pansion fund and pensoners and any such amcunts payable

Bul unpaid A1 e yEar eand.

Digeralisrany Bl

Th CRA alse has reeticiss powers b moke cisceafonany awsards of ridirema] sangils in the evenl of eirly
reliremants. Ay laFled ssirrated fo onse as a resul of an eewrd to any mamess of dall g seseeuead in e e
off dedision 16 make the award and scccyunied dor ssing the same poisies as ane applied o e ponsion scheme.

Evenis ARar tha Reporting Period

The Stalemen of Acoommis was sutharaed far Mea by the Treasurer on e 30" June 2004, Evans taking place
altad Ihis dane & mol felleciad In T frencal shieTeris o nadés, Whiss svents taking placs befome this dae
prinided isformation about coneiliena aemBng al e 317 March 2014, the fgwes in the francial slatemens and
mien have bean adjuited in sl matenal respecks o reftect thi Impsc o this lemalion:

Financial Insirusess

Financial Aatilti=s’ loans and feceivables ame recogniad on Fe Balanoe Shest when T CFA ERcoimss @ fary o
the corfrasiual provisions of a fnanciai iesirument ano ans iInBady measured o1 fair valus and ars camad & el
afmoriised posl. Aseual chaegesicrsdis 1o the Fisanzing and isimend Iname aod Expandiune ins in e GIES &
nierzsl payabisreceianin &e Geded on the camyng amounl of the Eablodassel, mulliphed ry the effecive rate of
nderest for the Badument. The efiective mies! ce s e abe thal sxsclly decounts ssiraied fuurs cash
iyl ol The Bl ol (he instrements to the amount al whiich IDees ofignaly eeognized, For mosl of tha ans
frat the CFA hap made, the amaurd presentad in ur Bafanos Sheet is e oulstanding orincipsl receivablo |plos
acarued mlarasd) and Indersstoredled o the CIES & the amount ecelvable for e year in the lcan agresmeni.

Gavermnment Grants and Comtributions

Grartis are accounied for on an acrusts Bass ween there i reasorable assurance tha) ey wil be received. Ganis
recevrd wiharg condlions hass nof been salisTied ane s5owr in 85 Balance Shesd as Crediters. When a8l conditiors:
etischad ko T grant ane weisllesd, ingome umﬂduﬂlnﬂCEEmMWﬂfdMHﬂtmﬂ
spwenye grants and contribufons] o in Taxeon asd Non-specifc Grant Income and Expendiure |non-ring fenced
mwanuE granis and Al capical granis]. Caphal grants recogaiend in his vty doe Fon eversed cut of T Geeeral
Fund via the MIRE. Caphal grants nal pai wveed to finence axpendiure ane shown ia tha Cagial Grents Unapphed
Fsaamva WMMiMMIﬂthﬂwﬁmthﬂm I v Caphad Adustment Account. The ransfer

|5 reporind in tha MERS,

Group Accounts

Thi Tiranciad stafements conlaln infeemston about the TFA &5 an indisidual andity ealy, The slatarants do ol
contain consolidated financial fsimation & (he peend of @ group. in socordanoe with panagraph 801,16 of the
CIPFA, Cod of Pracios o iLocal Authosty Acecunting in the Uniied Risgdom 201:%14, the SFA has nol peapaned
consclidated financial staisments, a5 afisr an annual redew it B Conaldienad thin L intesests in subsidiany
uridarakisgs ame nol maledal

Herllage Assats
Hafiage &8t are |hos which ae malniained prircpaly for P cosrBution o knowladcs o oulhure. WEam
These are held, tha Code reguines Authanbes fo recoghse Pem whan inlcrmaion @ salabie on hel vakss, or
wiene The cost of obialning this valaBbon it carvsenaems with the benefits 1o the users of h financial sialemenis
Thie CFA hokds artwork believed io ke worh appeoxisebely E15x Vabmalion kas not been sought, nor e s
adad 1o thie Balancs Sheast as de value of the Rerms s nol considand subsestialy matetal o justiy his

Income Recogsition -

Wmmlﬂmﬁmmllmmvﬂﬂ [he GF& can maasyne raiably (ha pefcavage
sompistion of tha tansaciion and il i peohable thal sconamic tenelits or sendos potnbial associaisgd with Ta
ranzaciian wil fiow o the CFA.

interest recevable on evestmans & aoesumisd fer on the hasis of he efeciyve nimres] rade rafhar than the tash
ﬂmﬂmﬂwmﬂdmnm.

Whane revenda hat been Msegnisad bud cash has not Bein saceined & demior ko [he ralavand Fmsunt 4 mosnded in
the Bafarce Sheel. Whene de2é may not ke seshed, e balance of deblors is writien down and a charge made to
revmnus k¢ (e income that might not e calested,
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1.18 Intamsgible Assals

Iraanginhy SuEets ane sases bal do nol baus @ physical domm, 8.9, softess ioences. are messured af hisvorical Gl
ter @l amsals with an origisal cost in avepss of €10k 35d snorised over ther useful economic Ives. The S350 ane
walusd 3 coel lnes pstovuisted depreciation. Whane an intangible assel soquisfion s gan of @ langer assed
sequiaiion the inengile par wil be ascountad Tor senaalety, &van I i is e than E10.000.

118 Imveriodes

Inwarforios ane measumed @l P lewar of coal or not realicbln valun. Siocked Rems am assgned a cuEl using & sl
in, fret cit mathad (FIFOH,

1.20 Investments
|mvesiments ane shoven a ths fwe of cost and sef resiesbls valun,
137 Leases

() Leass rercals paable uncer opeming mases, which ave uied 12 acquire svetcles of squimenlas 2 allamatie to
caital fnancing, 45 0ol canitaizad snd rentak ave eharged o the CIES in the nandsl e to witlch ey relate.

(i} Finarce Leazes are caphislised in e bafanoe sheet al falr value and deprediated over Lhe Ithe of the ldda on a
wrrmighl Fnag mathod, e dap-acistion baing changsd o the CIES. A malching Eabity for i caplalised amout is
grgeaied in the Balance Sheat i thi st B copiinlsed o retcgrisn fe obligation fo pay the lessor, THiE [Bkilly
i reduced cwar the estimabed useful e of he assel.

1.22 Won-Current Assaets Held for Sale

WWher it becomes prabatie that the caming amcunt of 8n aeset wil be recovered priccipaly though o gsfe
fransactian rashar $an thmugh He contising pse, it B reclzssfiod as.an s beld fof aide, Tha Resel s revatued
irnerid iy befons reclassifieaion and e cienied gt the o of thie smount 8nd fairvalos less costs o sel.
WeTiere Thers s o subesousnt decmizse bo fair valus el 0asis 10 sell, the loss is posted 1o the Ctiwr Dparating
Experdiium ing in tha Cempishersis incare and Expendiurs Statement [CIES] Gaitd I fair vaiue o
reccgnised andy up i the amount of any previcusly recogised iosses i the Supius o Defick on Provision of
Seryices Desvpdiflon i nol charpes on Assels Hedd for Sake.

1T il 0 0 Teleld 1 Erilenia b0 be classified a5 Asssts Held For Sale_ they ses recliasilied Bach o non-cerenl
axsers and vokeed o ihe loeer of Pl camying amaunt befoos Ty wene classifed as reid dor sale adjusbed for
depreciatian, amoriaston or revaluaions that would Peve boan reconsidemd had $ey not been chgsilid as heid
for ap's, and ther recovarslle amounlat the dite of the decison b el

Assets that are 1o be atandoned or scrapped ane nol ectrssfind as Assets Hed koo Sala
1,23 Drarheads
The papenciuse of sanices wilnin CIES incude 3 chamge lor all support seoeces prowided by e caniral

dapsriments of the OFA, ofer than T dires] coats of membens and Pir sppad, whizh W dscieed s=ooresly in
e CES witin Cofporate and Democratc Core. These charpes ans based upon @ spht of work underakan

1.24 Prinr Poriod Afjustmends

Prior pericd pdLaimants may anse as a medi in 8 charpe of 3ccouniting polices o D Comecl & MEeral B
iaiaral srors dsocsemnd @ wwqmwmmmrhmwnﬁulmmmum
comparative amounts for the prion paniod.

| 25 Propaty, Plant and Equips

AP mpsreiiUre on Tha scqusttion sndio improssrnest of non-cumsnd assels |= capitaised provdsed hal ihe asss
wirkda @ banelt i ihe CFA for @ perod of mon (hen @ year and & cese s 25K de-minmus Bmi.

Thers |8 no degrecindion or smorisafon charged in the year of addition, uniess the value is deemed maledial o fha
accounis, bl a il year's depredalion or smorisafion i charged N year of disposal

Non-cument assets are valusd on The Basis pcommendad By CIPFA and in accondanc with the Sabemant of Assat
Waluation Principles and Guidance bloses ssued by the Rayal lnstiuie of Chadeied 5 unerds (RICE]

The bases of valusiisn of the varows caiegories of sssets ane as Blows:

i) Land &nd Buidings
This pategocy of nzsells roadsd = e Balenss Sheet at open mirked sl for existing use, or whare, did 1 ¥
specaksed nalee of the asset this could nol be assessed, Al dapreciated epacement cost. The remEning awrags

i o ) BoRcings A @l T 30 March 2014 s 28 years. Waluation f carmied ool dvary yiar, The labos] walution
EERIESE was camed o &y Gamessn Biler BLE (Hons) MRICE af FHP Propery Consulants.

Tha il values used in this ascounts o bossd on a certficabs iausd by FHF Prepary Consulians on al
properieg as 6l e 31" Mach 2014, Addions since ihe 1™ Aol 2013 which are sl under senatruciian ane inchuded
in 1w oo at ooal.

(¥) ‘Wehicles, Flant and Equipsmeni

Mursunemont is based upon selusd ool deprecaind ower The individust assels’ useld economic ives

18
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.26 Prowiglons

Freisions are necognised whan the GFA hea p present cbiigation ag 3 reeull of o paed sven, i |e probable that @
transfer of sconomics borefis wil Be reguined bo serse (he abligation, and & reatia e2limaie can be mace of the

st of tha abilgaten

Tha CFA holds an nsunancs pravios b cover the oast of ke of Bkely came ratating 1o sl avisis where Tis
anticipalsd thes paymen is (Kol o e macke

137 Ruademnption of sxtermeal dabt

The CFA, fnances & proportion of s captal nwestmeni by raising loans. o accodance wih the Local Authorites
{Capital Finance and Asesuniing) (Engand) Regutations F003 {as amended) the Gaperal Fund hies besn changs)
vl an amount thad |15 sufickang 1o mdess culsiasding dabt 28 spadled w1 medum wim francial plan, The sum
met aude sach weer 8 caled he Mnimum Rewsme Frossicn AP,

This TFA'S bomowdng siraiegy sliows sabl rescheduing opporiunties whens Bdvaniagecus

1.5 Redsreag

Thi CFA selbs aside speciic amousts & ussakle sanmarisd reserss for futune policy parpiss of [ S0ar
pondngences. Eammarked selenid aon craabind by appropistieg amausis sul of thi Geegnal Fund Belanco in the
Movemant it Raderas Safemend. Whon eapendiurs 16 Ba nanoos? from & meerve i inouresd, 1 i chamed b ihe
Appropriale servica i thal ves o scom agairsl s Surplus or Defcl os the Provisan of Seceices in tha
Comprehensys ncome and Exmeidiune Stalament. The sateceas & i ADivopdiaied beck imo e Gereral Fond
Beslmncs in the Meuament in Mesenvos Stalement 5o 1hef (e (s oo nel chasge against counch @x for the
epRndnen

‘Unusable reserves ans Kopl 10 mansgi (his seoounting prosssiss fof nen-curmn aiseta, nancisl Feiuments,
retireraied @ ampliyes bensdis and do nol reprasen] Laable resousnas for the CFA - Thass resansss ane sxplaiced
in node &

123 Value Added Tax [VAT)
WAT indorgsrad in P CER iz limbed i rrecowerdbls Sums

2 Accounting Sinndands that have been Bsusd bt not yet Adcplied

Far 2013114 the Inlowing accounding polisy changes thal need o be reported relabe joc
- FRS 13 Fak Vahe Messuremen (M 200 1)

- IFES 10 Gonsolidated Financkd Siatamans

= IFRS 11 Jelnl Arangimieds

— IFRS 12 Dioscosws of ntarests i Oer Enfties

= &5 2T Separaie Finandal Statamends fas amandad in 2001)

= LAS 20 Prastmect i Aiascaiss ond Joinl Ventures {as sfeeciad i 00T

- 1A% 32 Financisl instrerments: Fresestation

= Aanusl Improramaens to IFRSE 2008 - 2011 $yda,

¥ Critical Judgemanss in Appiying Accounting Policks.

In |Mﬂwhmﬁqm!tumlnmm. v CFA has had b moke: cgitaks udgemams aba.f complax iransactions o
thoes irehing umcenainty absct lubiss svems, The criical judgements made in the staiement of aocounts ans:

a) theldeaphe a high dagrae of uicarainy sbout futurs furding levels for local govemmest, tha CFA has detarmised thal &i preearnd, this s
naif sultcient to preven! e CRA confinuing & gaing concem

b} dmpakrment of nveesimants wil not be melesal

&l e rll.ﬂl:llnﬂﬂ:-'hﬂﬂﬁr'gl Hasth Lirtlied is redlid as @ wholly swosd peteidiny i aisdrdasod wiih ha Code o Praciice oa Local
.ll.l.ihnrl'lr.i.m'hln'h'lﬂ Hnl.nmmm T, As tha wbsnsie afa ol pongdanad maiatal, §UOAp Bozoums ane nol presenied.

d) TRt g coniresE nedd Ty ihe GFA Bold smboedded eassa

@) Bl na majer egal clams arn in progracs vinkeh could result (n claie ol 3 matskal valis by o Trom he CRAC

5
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§ Aszumptions Mada aboul ihs Fetiine and sshar Majes Saurnos of Unoertainky

The Satement of Accounts conaing astralsd Fgures @l are basad in assumplions made by e CFA aboul the futers or thed are cthersise
wncerain, Estimales &na toads =hing inio acoowunt hisloncal sxpediance, sumenl lands and othar ralesan! lesiors. Howeue!, Batauis
Ealanzes carol be cetemmined wity certsinty, schual nesulis coukd B2 matedally dfferent fom the assumplions and estmates.

Thiaitoms in e GFA's Balaroe Shiet &t 51 Masch 2014 for which thene s a significant risk of material adjustment in the forthoomiag

finamcial yasr are as folowe:

I Patantisl effact If results

Hiading Descriplion af uncestainty diffiér froam ESSuUrkeiion

‘m.mllmﬁ}“ﬂﬂ'ﬂ Acsei gre deprecaled oee dgalnl (I the Hees ol the asset ane eduosd,
lnaes Ihal ane Sependant on them  (inis will Bave an impact on levels of
heing repaired sed maintained depreciafion and camying vabe of

suffichsrd 1o kesg e 0 @ usabls
condition for s peiod. If tuoge
fia e ropars and manienancs
venre cul dus o funding lieitatioss,
e antcipabad Bais may nol b

Ediats wil bl B g eslimated thal
PP gl depregiation charge for
all properies would increase by

Iﬂhfm'mr:.lﬂu-rnfrﬁmﬁhﬁﬂ

appied o ulalul ives of e enlire
partioda, 1% warlation in e
vaiuzion would msult in &
difarencs ol E325% i ihi valus of
lard andl buddings.

[Fansan Liaoiity

relading o a discound rads used,
b ride ab which eslaniae am

2r* wiarch 2014, e CFA had 3
nee ol rede: demors of £180k
revriers of all balances s 121
pulstanding feund no
e kdancn 5 conclude Srat any
unreooverysln dabie wars matecal,
For 1w raasen, o mpaimand of
dealsiiul debls Is proposed ot this
Hma.

Hall cutetanding debl ower 137
dirpe bacsamae iraccweankle, o
ohange of L2k would be made o the
ravenys budgel.
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5 Adjusimenis between Accourding Basis and Ferding Basls under Regulations

This mobe dalests P pdjusirenis Tal o meds o the ol comprebenstoe incame ol exgendiure thal are speclisd by stahrony provdsions
a1 bedng aealnbles b the GFA o meel futene capial and mvnae aapendingg

o

4l

ZM3ta 201314
Usakle T eakils R
Rasoress Unusabla Renarves u bl
Gemaral Fund B General Fund "
fialance Bplarge o

Adjustmants primanly invalang the Captal Adjustimant EDOD ] (0 Eoa0
Bisenrsal ol dpme gebbied or condied (o o CIES

Charges or dageaciaion o Ron-Caman miss {1723 1,704 {20 antd
Difarencs Babsean Bl value 30d heloical cos! depmcalion (i} a 1140 a0y
Rirasization GansyLosses) of Papsty, Flail &0 Equpmen 7 (17 (828 1,408,
Arailization of Inlangible assets (AF] 12 [I__I| '.I'S.
Caplls granis ardd coninbuons appled 288 |2, 385} B.6EZ [1552)
Capits’ Feceipls appbed ] a 1315 [1311)
DHhit mzreamani

Ammurms of ner-suriend assels wrtten of on disposal or salke o

part of Ihee painless an g pesal i the CIES 20 {30 o1 o 10en
Amaunts of curent sosals willan o on dispossl of sabe an pan of y
the paknitoss o disposal 1o fhe CIEE o 0 (152] 162
Isgrtion ol inme ool debied o crpciing jothe CIES

Zmhriory provision for the #nancing of capital investment 1047 11,047 1,414 [1At4)
[:aspi1a! wapmend Boes chirgad b the General Furd Batanos .17 (4,170} 1,265 [1.265)
FBerennes Income credibed to Sapilal i T 1] 1}
Adjusimants pramanly invabing the Pensions Reserae;

Rarenisal al bama mkaling b mlremest banefis debiled or oredied Sy -

in CIEE {15150} 15 450 {A5 A 5
Emp ko 5. penaiona coniritiong and clne gaymentt o

FATENCITNER 0 108 1.088) ] 440
Adjustmants primardy involving the Colsction Fund

Adjusimant Aecounl:

Amuint by which counci s and non-domae st raing lacome

erandited 1o 1he CIES i dWareni lom coundl Bax &nd non-domestc
pnooms calodaiad for fra year in accoedance wAih Bandiosy

meguirements 5 5] 124 {aa)
| Adjusimants primarily Involving the Accumailsting Absences

ALcoumtc

Amaund by which oficer remanenatlon charges o thie GIES anan 12 {12 BLE] g [ne]
scmuals bags i diferent from remuneradon chargeable is year In

Becerdancs wilh salulay reguinmists

Total Adjustmants [LRES] B4 (1B.037) 18067
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£ Unusalbis Roseraes

Punalons Rk

The Pensions Resars scacrbe tha timing SMamnos ansng fom the difemnt smangerents for asccousting lar poal-employmant banefits
and foe huring Benelrs 0 ptotrdancs wih sioisiony moviskns Th CFA oocouss for pomt-amgleymant benafits inthe CIES as the el
A8 BT by BMpIOYERS aCcning yeRrs of sorvice, updating the labiites moognimed ko tefleztinflation, changing sssurplions &rd
et retums on any resasses be asde ¥ mel T coste, Howeei, stalulony amangemests fecuing banidls samad fo De Ananced 23
the CFA maminq'ﬂ-mrﬁr;wlﬁmjm;hpmnunhm=mmnlunrrpaﬁwpunmﬁ'“ﬂmnIsﬂﬂﬂummm.Thadeﬂl
bakines on i Pensions Besens therslors shows a subseantal shortiall in (e benalin esrmed by mast snd cumenl ampliyaes and e
resorces lhe CEA, e el pelide b mast (hien. Tha sisdunng amargemisis wil anoene thal funding wil five Daes s8] asde by ine ime S
benefile corme g ba gid.

Changis hics biin mads in Se ey pensons i decoesd urder IAS1E {1011 aendments ), This infroduces the cew lemms Sersice Cost
and Temeasurement of the ned defnid kbdaaial). The firancial impesl of his change resule oo dfaneccs of EBT n 2092113 which
affacts Big panian miana nolo, som 8, pole 9, pole X2 nole 35, nooe 40 and all main semenis,

Pansions Feser FIGFIEE] 201514
£0G0 s -

Blircs ot 17 Apail EIET) {362,357}
Ramsaumments o tha net delined baneft B acaa)) |38, 153 15800
Wﬂm-mh}mwmmﬂdﬂﬂu:ﬂludﬂﬂwmlmhm :

ol parsicas in e Comprehensve Inmome and Expend lune SRS [16,155] [15E0B)
|Emplover's ponlribulions sfd dives) to pamsioners in the 1,088 13401
Ealance ot 31" Masrch (352 361} 162 447)

CAPITAL BESERVES

i aeerdancn wit slargnnd aoocuniisg pracios, e oo cash ieoked capital e enves & @ pan of the system of ciplial accoundng,
Thizsa ane:

Ravaluation Resere

Tre reserve siaried on the 19 Aprl 2007 with & il balance and repretait gains in asset valuations recogaised since ihal date as 2 resdl of
pevBuahicn of Aor-curmenl kEsei, Whens theve 5 a revakmalicn aiuciion as a resul of changs in a7 value, feen the reduction . value &
ket frsd thrcugh the revaiuation eessm up b e smound of sccumulaied gaies lor thal assel and thereaher Brough s CIES. T an
impairment koss on By asesl @ chargad o tha CIES bt had @ revaialion gain in the ressree, an amouiil e e e volue o the loos e
tareierrid 1 e Capital Adpesimen AcooUnl. Ary rewakalion gains in The resenes for @ssals (hil @ disposed o decommisianed i
TrrlaTRd 1o S Capial Adjusimend Accounl, Adsilional depeciaton for e reviad arcuni stoes bistoricel cost s Iansianed sanh /o
1o the Capial Adksiment Seemnl

Revaluaton Resdres 20153 FITEGT
EODD EODD
alance a& 1% Agral 4254 AL
Upwaid revalusiien of sesals and impaimment 1] AT
Do revalussien of assels and impaiment e LA (133 |
Bdat revaluobicn movement {44} aTs1
Wrim out of revaiation ressrie on dlipasal B ()
Dfarencs: bl Faie vakee and Histoncal ool depredeion (133 (0|
L] 3BT
LN T |

Capital Adjustment Account

T Captal Agusiment Accourd replaced e Captal Finanting Accourd Fon the 1% Apil 2007 Bolangss &5 a1 e 31 Merch 2014
reresem the cornbined batnces of the Capiat Financing Acoouml erd Fieid Assel Restaberten] Aszaunt, Thes acoouni represents amauts
st mices M s EsoUEs of caphsl Eosipts, which Fave Boen ssed 1o finases sepandiiun on noscoment assets, of iof Te
sipedrpeeient of eodemal loors and oifer capitsl fifdecing IANE30I0TS
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Capital Sefjustmant Accouni 2013 2013118
[asr] [ (i {)]

Balance # 1 A&pril 11,335 172604
Revaris) of Iame radeg i caplial expendiirn oatdied or creotiisd do the CIES

Charpes for depmcialion of ron-ouermn g (1.723] [Z04)
Cutference Datween fair value and hishoroal oosl dapmed ation [u] 110
Charges for amarisation of intangib'e assos [12] LEE]
Ml raved usbon delferances in supbesidsict on Fe provision of serdices 7 [4,-1I}é:|
Dispasal of pon-curman| sl ) RAILLE
Disposal of assat held f saka o {562}
Capital financig appied in year:

Capial grans crediied o GIES hat have bean Spplisd |0 capils rancng 2.7 1553
Slatuiory prorvision fior tha Enancisg of capial irpagimanl chaged aganst the gereral fund 1,047 14814
Um= of Capial Receipt o 1513
Copial expenditure charged against the general fund Dadance 4,170 12685
Rivantun Fesme credised 1o Capfal i i
|Balance at 31" March 17 2 15232 |

Collestion Fund Adjusiment Account

The Colection Furd Adustment Acgoun] menages the diferences arising fom the neeognison of courcl e and Mational Domestic Rales
(MO} income i the CIES o i falls dee Tiom councl tas and mon-comestio rake paserd compamd with e stabulony 2rangements for paving
Gsieas @nauna ki the Gavaral Ford from the Colleclion Fund. Changes have been made in the way non-domeslic rales ang aciumed for

which Favsn boan represenied in B nokes Tor 2013014

Celsction Fund Adjusiment Aczount P e FIEETET]
EG00 E0DD
Balamos at 1™ Agril EE N
P@WI!HMMHNH:MH}H noome credsed 1o the CIES s dfferent from councl x and
HOR ipooms caloulated for i yise i aioidancs wilh sisloiony equirecreels o 134,
Ilalmn:'l‘ March 2 a5

Accumulsling Abseaces Adjustmant Aecsnl

cmla s o

Accumulsting sbeencar refams be banedis thal smpioyees recetve as part of thesr conrect of enployent, enidomee [0 whaeh |2 Bl up as

ey provide shrvineg b tha CFA. Tre mos sanifican and meloeisl slament b holdey poy

Ermplorpes build ug an eriffament b paid heldeys s they woek, Under the code, the cost of privding holidays and simlier senells &
required {n ibe recognised whea employeses rende services thal Bcrease theis enfilemant 1 filun tempersalsd sheerces. &= 2 resul, ihe

CFA s peguired 1o acoros Tor amy aovdal e sarmed Do nol e al e 315 WMerch ssch vear,

The Govermen! has saed reguatons that mean Loos! & uthorties ans enly raguined o fure holdiy piyg snd simiar banefie when they ore
usad, mined han whivy smpioes sanm the barefils. &moests am fmansfered o the Accumulated Abserces Adustvant Az unil fe

benalts am used

ACCUMUIATEg ADEENCES AGJUBIMant AScount FOFIE] FIE 2T
EQDD 00
istarce ot 1% Apd| {107} (1
Amoun by which the afScer nemunemion changsl e he CIES o0 & actrvsls basis b ciffersn from B
mmmunerabon o EeblE [n i In mopordarce wih stahiio TRTHI 13 Hl:g;ln_'
Bifance at 31 March {HBY (15E]
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T Tranafhies iod feem Exmarked Gonoral Fund Haservea

This rela gl cng e AmcLnis sel 2sice I'rDrFIIhu'E-l:rlm'EFUMHHMHFHHH‘H:IHFF%FHHE1NM"“MFJMlml
e amourts posled back from eamaresd resens 19 fiel Generad Fund expend e in 300304

The GFA maintaing a numiter of Banma ke ridansee D Fnance fulune expenci|uee &5 diiaied beice:

m

i

=

i

[wiin}

)
)

ixl

INSUrance rEserve

The CEA's rawance paliches isguine & degiee of sefdrsomnce. The inserance relarsa has been ssiabished o
masl fotprs clans

Deupitional Healh resere

Creatad Tor the poposs of Ivesting in reducing shesnds, by srirements, empicyss Mienkon snd vocaiona!
peabiftrion.

B ol g e

Crmatod o Support work or anson recacien (ver & 3 i senod fom 2010011 frem 8 one=off City Rewand grant,
This = nces bully o

IRWP resoree

Created B Beip wilh ene ofl cosis inimplementng te integraied Risk Management Plan (IRMPY

1 haakh retirmint PEseme

Creaied to help Snance any DELE mposss pansis S eary reliremenis coused theough il ealifn
Felpcation resnrm

Craaled 1o rssl By (0518 RESOCIated with the: am ployment of niw gmpicieas whire neocabon: Expaales &6
Appoprise.

Part time workess rigarve

amstad 15 mee coils b ba feid undior the par Iree wortens {Pressnien of Less Faspuranle Trasiment)
Raqulstons S000. Fnal agreamant has been isacke snd 1he majorty was paid in 3067

Wirual insuranco resorve

These Tunds have been maisinss [0 towe poashie costs ncwmed a3 o conssqueies of elonging o an inswancs
tonsEELm,

Purchizsed wehicle resprve

& replacersent fund for 5 olficess’ cams which are pucrased and sol el

Training rig resere

This has been rested 1o provids @ sapilal scabibufon Sowands the Urban Seanch snd Aescus (LISAR) Temning Big
which i dus io be complzted in 20140,

Emargancy Bervices Mobile Communicaticrs Frogremma {ESMCF] resanao

Thia has Desn clexed o provide 2 costingdacy fof e mobila comemrnitalions pregoenmst

Movoments in these resenes fos B paiiod 1% A 22 10 37 Wiarch 20 4 g & Tl

Bslance ot | Transfers oul | Translers in | Baionce 2
1% April 2012 201313 1313 3™ March 243
£000 £0D0 E0 EDDE
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Leicester, Leicesiarshire and Fulland Combined Fie Authority

Balance . | Transiers ol | Tracssers n Fintsrca al
1 MApril 2043 A4 201344 34 Wiarch 2014
£003 300 [l £33{
IR T m a3 150 T3
Crounatons Hoalh redens ] a ] X
L Argnn reEBres 44 15 0 a
IRMP rEzarve 415 0 0 415
1§ healih seiiremenk i s 1 0 0 172
Relneatbn rasanss 4 = ] B
Part b workens reesree it a i m
Mulusl IFEUmnoe resEne Vi (8] 135 roa |
Furchased vahicla rsana il il 41 '
Frincas Trusl rare i 0 149 145
Wiglad PsmBnce respve 15 a 75 i
Traning rig 34 0 ] g ]
ESMCF nosene ] 4] 150 150 |
TOTAL e L] oaz 5 |
Liher Operoting Exgeediiur:
201243 FLiET]
EDDE il
Gang on the disposal of non-LUTET aRSRIS {11} 32y
Fingmcing and Invesimand Income and Expemdibons
201213 2are |
EDDE o]
iews payabies and gmilar changes 513 CoTE
Farmiore interes] cost and sepectad RElum o0 pENSions st 45,154 15,505
Davideng recsred (=] 164y
e recavanin {187 30|
TOTAL 18631 240
Taxation and Kon Specific Grant imcoena ard Expessdiure
0TETS FrTETET]
EDDS ]
Couns! ax Income T ETE] (15.T2a)
Mon domestc mies income and apendiune CIR.EATE _(?_a:'.hzl]
Bion-ring terced gowamment granis (559) 1R
Captal grund (2.358) 11,888
TOTAL 138337} (AT.570



Lircasin, Liceinrshig ard Ruland Comiingd Fne Authonity

11 Mavernisd an Propeny, Plant and Equipmant

Total Froperty. |
Laned aeeed Vehicles, Plasri | Asiats andar Frant and
Buildings | and Equipment | Consiructicn Eguipment
ENDD ] 200 E0DS
Lo or Whglion
A al v aped 2012 20,780 80,15 1,851 230
Addiions M 1,218 11,748 3305
Rareababisn |dadhaiosinrbases mscognissd in te revalustan
EIanie i1] o 48 a4
Revabeation dacrasses recognised in ine supusdelic on the
prosision of servizes PRERLY IJJ 11 (B2}
Demoognison - s gk [} (445 1] (455H
Tiaralum (1. B0R) 185 1455 {ATH
As at 31" Wasch 2043 18,721 17,7 14,5689 51047
Amumyaied Deprecition and EeareTgn
s at 1 Apnl 2R g u1 2183 ] R
Depreciation Chargs for Year;
Diepreciaion credied to the evaiuaion msens 1030 0 1] {1ET
Depreciaion chamed o the syphaidsic on (e proviakon of
Lemealong 5 ¥ o 1,722
Derecsgniton - disposals Q LS a {35}
Teargles [12E) i@ 1L i1
Wirta beck of prcumuiind Geprociafon on neval umion 219 Q H10H |33}
A a1 31 Manghs 3013 ay 10.813) 1 +0,014)
Tortal !
Lapd pnd Vahicles, Plard | Assets onder Piant and
Bulldings and Equipmani | Construotion Equiprrssei
£000 £330 Exin f20d
Cost of Waluglien
As ol 1% apri 2013 £ M| T 14,553 A1047
Ediiorn 4,285 1812 4,118 AR
Faiuahon {ecreass fincreames necogrissd i he ravalustion J
resEmyE 5303 of L] g
Reypliaton decreasss moogn s in s perplusidalicl on e
prorvision of saryich [4 408} v ]
Tiarecognition - Saposals (R8T (it (1 50
| Transfers 3 A5 Har {13532} 5]
As ot 31" March 2014 1,485 2,207 L5456 SE.R4E
v ez s e
Scg ool 1™ Apck 2013 Li] | 10013 1 100 4y
Copregaiicn Charge 1o Yaean
Deprecalion codind o the evalustion reseve {EA9Y i 1 BEEH
Deprecalion chasged o ha swpilsdelict on the prosison af
SRnines Ga? 18 2100
Derocogtion - depossle (28] (2141 (7400
Trang‘ars L] 1 {t Q
.‘il'mubwn:rl B LT B e e ladior o nevaluad o 4 £ L1 a
A 21 31" March 2014 28] 11.02] o] 11,224
Ml Btk ot lisa
As at 31 March 2013 18,721 7 1l 14 568| 1033
As 2t 31" March 2104 31453 i fee] 5.356]




Luicaster, Leiepsimenin and Rudand Combaned Fi Auinde iy

Inciuiad in e OpEning ol Gr waliadon fiqgure ane indrcs Baie assets of £6AT3K for wehizee. plant and sguipment. Opening depesciadon

o5 [haes s was £2 005%  &fer additons of E7,507 and B34k deoreciation for the yeae, T nel book value of these ossets of the 31
Kiarch 304 6 EB, 1214

Agzsl ammnng v have ean eviessd and no diterabiors have been corsicianed necessary for these accounts. There ore several

T&Tﬂgﬁﬂﬂ have undiegane sgnificant refurbishman in 201314 and bair feipacid Ifeied i in ramanicg [fe wil bo adusted for
I 201 i

& total amorant of £4.353% |2 curtently contracled for propedy and swehicles asd |5 expected 1o be pald in 209415 The rajority of s
(E2. 705K} i m megpact of propecty developmenis,

The Meadquariers at Glenfleld were sold in 2012014 with the il capiad receir? raceied In fanuary 2014 T nive Hsedssmes and Firm
Sratir gl Bireall becama apssdons s April 201 3. Although cur polcy i 10 depregole in the first full frencial veor of on assels 8=, due o
e ksl waiue ol Pelsed tinw pioels, thisa iramies bave beon Sepreciald Ing E153k in 2013114, The sevahustion of Headouariemg has
resubied 1= a-charge ol £2,87Th being applied to the Comprahenabe incomes and Expesdiiore Staloeenl

13 Movemant of Imangils Lese

1" March 2012 31 March 2014
EDDD E0M

§Cceg e Walustion

L 8 1 Al 132 136
Addians 4 it
& at 31 March 135 136
Aczumuiaii Dpprecation and imparmens

e 1™ Rl B [ 8
m&%mm o s pednesion of

EANOES 12 13
A3 at 31 March 105 118
[Met Bosa valug | H ] a8 |

A the 31% Mach 2014 e a0 no contrachual commetments (or the acquistion of inargitoe asssts.
13 Dinits of Capital Expundiung

Cietails of capial sqpanditure ircumed durisg the year are as dolicws:

2z 20134
ENO0 000
Lo wndl Buyiddings sl Z.A65
whehiches, plan) anel sgupmen 1218 TH1Z
Safwnre boances a4 =i
_Asgeds in congieuction 11,743 41
TOTAL 13,043 B,316

Thia ncludes propardy, plant and equipmeni and inlangibie pesets ofes 11 2nd 125
14 Financing of Capal Expenditune

Cagilal anpandiun sk anomn ie it

20213 01E14
Fa Al
Prudential Bormaing 5677 %184
Cagital receipts n 1.261
Cgnaml fund 4077 1.265
Income and sxpandiums i |
Finarce leazs T22 ';1;4-1.1
Finanos lease nol onmemenoed in e L) =
Garand .30 1.584
TOTAL 13,042 &34

A copdial grant of T186K vas mecekad in 2D0E00 for Maw Dimirgiorg ecossvrodalion, hoswessr no expendiung was indarmed In 200800
200ED, EVE In 20T and none In 23711002, 01372 and 2244 The Senicr Managament Team hiree decioied not o prooted wilh tha
Al Beahd inendad Dy e granl Sl dHGEEGNE o elareng tha Sha and Gi-going with tha Dagassnl I Comsunises snd Lozal
CGovernmant. Tha samalnder of tha gran feeding i@ camied ower ko 20040 5 and |5 5hown as 3 oediion i the sopsunis

This CFA had an apaning cagitsl leansng mequintrsent ol C10ATAK 88 fa 17 8 2097 and & degng capial Shansieg redubmasmect of
£27.504h Bl e 37" March 2014,



Leicesiar, Leigesieratvns and Radland Combired Fire Authomy

48 Dulnlls of Assals owned by the CFA

1™ March 3649 | 517 March 2014
Hiarmbar Humber

Babdings

Fire stadiore 20 20
Fire hiapcouaners 1 1
Canirel cingm . 1
Training unli 1 1
Waliclas & Equipmant [owned]

Cipmralbisnal yificias I8 21
Hon-operationsl vehickss. il 20
Wehicles & Equipment {leased)

Oiperational vohicles A7

1§ Fisance Lonse Asscis oweed by the TFA

Finance fease mninks pakd 1o lsssors releting 1o 2013014 totalied £1,907% (878K HA 23] of which 284k vwas interes] sad 0913k v
principal. Al finarce feases rebile 1o Vihickes, Plan ssd Equpment and the net book vaie of ifese agsels al the 317 Manch 2074 =

3,121k,
{Principal amd imerest obligalivna usder Feaance Loasos
- payahie: Witihir 1 yaa 1-5 years Ovor § yoam
000 EO0D EODD
FILFTE]
Mnkum leass paymanis L pie] 3E2T 1546
Diferancs dua 1 Emniig ol cash Nows [33) L H | HA26)
Prasent valse ey 3440 118
a ;
Flimirmes bisih @ienenis 1,104 Aot 16
Difermnco due to tming of cash fows (42} [4a; [4E0]
Fregeri valus 143 350 ¥ B8
17 Financial Instruments
&) Categories of Financial Insirumes
The foliowing categores of Snancisl esiruments o caried i Lhe Balance Shes!:
31 Masch 2012 31" Mnrch 2014
Inetudad in: Long=Term ort-Tem Lowg-Term Short=Temm
£ i E0o0 £i00
- IrmEtmants
Loans and receiabies al tair walve a 232 o 4,388
Cach and Cash Equivalens
Bank bakinoe o 1 1] 1,08
. Detriors
Fleansiad assnls caemiad Al conlao! cosl V] 4,095 Ll 2020
TOTAL ASSETE FEE 0 3381 _|
- Berrareings
Finacsal [yl tes (L= bomowings) 8l smorised ool {11,228) 0 [RETF: Y (RA )
= Credilors
Finneial Rutibties carred af contract amaus o (3.181) [ [A0-E0}
= ther Liabilities
Firangs kases (5105} (ra2) {56501 =25y
TOTAL LEABATIES 6 A3y 13,543] 21,478 14,833) |
| WETTOTAL [EATE] ZdbH 30,4 7] 3456 _|




Lespesnier, Lenesieshrs and Rufand Combred Fire Author iy

bl Wisturity of Long-Term Bormrowings and Ciher Lighibsies

31 Maorch 2013

aleiin 1 and 7 puife (2844)

(A7)
L]
PWLE Ieterast of £138 (2012013 £80) s beer scziued in Fe accounts bt nol mchaded in sho o Bomowmng.

Any Brplug of coRrdaen Caeh Balaseak mairing o a deily [eam e nciuded in e TFA'R INeg @y Marsagamon Sclviiae. Funds ans
cumeniy Invested In sheitSeem depociis wiin @ lrelied rege. of banks i Gocomance with e CFA'S Traacury Managoment pobsy,
Irvesirents ars carmed ol e ower of cosl @nd nel realsabls vaue, A cash deposit is comsidensd 1o/ b= an irvestmenl, ralhe fan cash and
chgh pouivalen], witsns the mienes) dake schigve ip abioe the Eank Baps ree and = depasil B glatad sy Tor ihe purpeses of earning
Brlemes] inooomes

Finarcial lablBes and Tnandal esseis represemied by bomoewings and invesiments are camied in tha balerce cheel & amodisad cosd Their
ol value can be assessed by caloulading fe presend value of the cask lows Thad wil lake place oees [hs permining lemm ol the instumants,
AN el Folipeing aasumplions

= PWLE dubl; salimaed msoest e gl the 35" March 3014 Tor remw gt wath e sama resfurily @ole from commansble enoers.

= iwesrtrednds; Shodl lim - cairing ascamls in e Belancs Sheel spprosiamsie b Tar vabee

= For inance lsases, the tir walie s ot signicanty dferen! om Se carndng amoun, because mast of the losra commenced in the recem
! and inlemes! reley gl the Balancs Shest date for the=e typie of inveatments vesee nol male Eh Flaoanl,

Tha fair vl saleuikied are as dlows:

31" Mareh 3093 31* March 7814
Tamying Fair Carrying Fair
AmoLE Walue Amousd Valisy
EDDD £ £000 £000
Firancal Linbdties Falen! 2 a2 26387 20815
Frrancial Assets 5790 £811 e EAS

This lak valuk fer Gnancisl labiifes a4 81 ha 1™ Mards 2014 & reens than B camying sencunt becouse the CFX's pafala of lases mdudas
a number of fived rale kans whers tha inleres] rade payabia |5 highar than fhe rafes a-alable for smilar lears ot e bafanoe chaat date. This
il bS pay imerast g bowe turent markel raies incmanss e amount thal The CFA would hane (o g @ the eader mouesied or
agreed o sarly repoysments of the loans. The diftsrence on the fnancial assets relaies 1o accrued imerest which s due ohes the 31™ Maroh
20k,

¢l Exposuie 1o Risk

The CFA's activiles eeposs (|0 3 verely of francal ishks:

— Comcdl Tk - tha poasibd ity thas ciher partes migh 1al 10 pay Amaunis des 10 Me GFA

= Lirpiid ity risk = thie possib@sy ®ab (ke TFA mighil ool have inds aealfabke o omses s commilmems 10 make peymenis
= Warks! sk - Tha poesitlity hat lrandal loss mighl anse as o el of changes in, for &mampie, Biemest raes.

The CIPFA Code of Practoe on Treesuny Managemen hias been ndopted by the CFA ond o Treasory Menagement Sirmiegy & agproved iy
1he GF& sach year. in sddilion, hal veary and amnual repore are prezenied b GRS which highighl invesimert and borroweing progress and

enprRk dapariums Bem e SENGy. In Mo wey, T fals Sl R iy ma naoes



Leicesior, Leicesiershies and Ruland Comkined Fire Aothorky

Leriesil, Frigh

Crechl nek arses dm deposis with Snircial medlufene and #om providng chaspesble Sendces 1o cusiomers. The CFA pullishes oriteria ko
lanekng sk £ask in The Mesium Term Fnanda Simiegy. The detais for s financial pear ane

o, e tolal
Hlﬂmuml:rldltl — M. Maberi
Criteria | Bactar Hirilt gt Pasing
Colies Band

[Sai Wiarmgeeren Accoank Depoait Flsily - LIS Gsvarmimion] ks 100% i mcnthe
U atmsage

L% Gowsammend gl - W 1 ymar

LR Ghnaprromenn] Trassecry tals . W% i yuar

Blarids teaosd by mutialing devoingmarn basks Bovoredn s A modis

Py resaihied Funcis AhA % Lipuid

Local authariies L 1% !
Bl U ba 7

1

Term Saposes weh ramks an budng macistm :.:" 3 ﬁnamm
Groan S monlle
[T Lig ioi 1 ymar

Comtilie ik o0 QRS0 Of GO pOIRAa Donds with: Dok prd buldng Crange P Lz i1 ymar

sargbatis Red U b5 B Mosils
s Lip b5 3 manths

Inatfotons wil be nermowvid liom e la) whane (bie @0 ey doubis abaet thei ey,

Imcices i cusiomers or chargeabla services are of relaliveky foe valiss. Tha CFA aolvely pursses ouistancing cehl Peoagh the m-heuls
legal ==rdices depastmenl

The fobowing oredyats summadies e CFA'S potentia’ masimom exposune 10 credi igh kied o aciust mpenison in terms of descsits and
parEtage of bl which has been willen off as unrecoverable cver tha bkl Feme years in beres of debiom. All depodin #hoen on the
Balancs Shesd as ai the 3151 March 2084 wees semaid 5o the CFA Defors the date the Ssatement of Accounis wes suborised for maue [0t
Juns 30 AY whers rupayeent s due in fis parisd Thene s no reoson b doubl e eiaii guatty of amy of o ossiomens amounts. whethe:
cLmani of pasl due for payman.

Est. Mammum Histoaizal
Expasure to Experiencs of
Laane and Ressivahles ‘I".ip-lljm.: " March Ta1d Creos Risk Dt
0 EDDT (2.0
| Deposic wis banks oo firencal ngibos FRTL] CREER ] 000
Trade debloss
= st dhu flor paymemn TH AT e} 003
« pas] cue daie fior payment 14 tHg 1] 0oz
TOTAL L4332 __SEEY [1]
The pasd cue amcani Barmalysed by ope as foliges
¥ Apail 2043 |39 Marck 2014
EG00 POl
Lassz fan 1 merdh ovandua ¥ ¥
1-Z monis ocwendus B L
245 montns owerdus 0 o
612 manths ereandua 0 a
Criaf 1 yaar owercha 2 2
TOTAL 14 A
Licasichly Risk

The CFA, 5 abie o acosss bomowings fom the PWLE o (hine 35 ro Significant rick thal & =& Se Jrekhe ook fonds In ocder (o meel ils
Goememitmenss mkslng e ancial lebites. Thae rigk thes CFA = exposed o = that L adl resd 10 replanish B Domowings whe prenest mins
ane unlavcyrable Tre GRA'S sirtegy & io plece limils on tho pesenlage of banosings dis to mature ot imlevals e folowa

Itatuity ol Berrgeing,
[ Walurity STecturs of Ted INJETRSt rabe Dormoeang ai1 414

Uindar 12 sesnihs

12 MonEs 1o 2 yoans

2 vears 1o S years

5y 1o 10 ymars
mg_gr:-.rl:uhun

EEEEEE
oo

Teve slraiafy aloas tha GFA Hme 0 resnuciue debtwhen intemest raies ans favuramio,

T CFAs srategy s bo mantain soficiend cesh Selancas 0o mes) dally reenus sequirements srboul resoerie o berosing othe tan shon
e borrondng o easaptiorsal diTLmaanck

Bl trecke and cibar payables aos cue o be repsid within ore year




Lecesier. Leicesarshire and Rofand Combined Fine suothority

Parigt Risk

T CFA s eciposed do nsk in jenms of ds exposume io inlesest rale mezeaments on Is bemewing and imsestimanis. Mavamanis in nbanesi
rates have a complex mpact For instance, a tise in interesi mies would hawe the folicsing effecls:

= BorTowings &f Meed rales — Ihe fai valps of the habitie bormoeisgs will i

= Irrestmuris al wanpbie ries - i nbesesl come credied 1o e Suphs o Dofc on e Provieon o Serdicas will rise

= rvpslmens ol Bxed eles — the @ walue of the assots ail fall

Baiminigs dre ol <antied a fair vafues, 5o nomine] gains and losses. on fined mie Sorvaings would nol impac! oo the Serplus of Defici on
i Provision of Sarvkes or Qb Compratenibog Ingeme snd Expandiym, Howeosr, changes 5 inksesl payabls and recelivaide on
upriatde rate bormowings ard Invastmants il be posied to e Buphes o Defod on $a Provision of Senéods and o8t B Ganesl Fund
Batancn, Morsgrnents o the fair valug of fised sois Invesimerts tat hose o quobed merbel price s be rellecied i Other Somprehesrs b
Incame ant Expandiung.

Tra CFA Fas & mumbar ol Sirdagies foe sanaging infers] mie risk. Poboy s i aim b no borrowing s in varable rate loass, During perods of
faling inferest raies, and whare soonomic Simm staeers make 0 o e e, T raoe ars Wil b rapsil ey 1 livit apeaens o lomee.

Tree fmars respocsbie for Treasery Manopement has an eotive strabagy [or Gssessinyg Bbeiesl e aapoans that haads e e salbog of #e
anfgal Budgel s which = usad 4o rervise The budges during e year. This aliows any adverse changss ko be accommodated

Berseding b2 il assaimmant @by, al the 31% March 2014, 1 inlemst rains bad besn 1% higher wilth 28l oder vanables held constanl, e
firanclol eHiects veould b

imag

Arcilonal lmsvest recsivabls on variable rade imesiments (Fas 2
posiivg et on S Surplis o DN an T Prosision of
 Services] - .
Dwcreass in tair volue of Sed ebe beenowings fabdflies {no impao
i P Suspius or Dlicl on the Provision of Senices or Othar
Comprerensiug incoree and Expenditons| 1967}

Teaimpact of & 1% Ll in imanes) rae e De s atesan Bl wils e movements bang mavenied

1§ Asmats Hald Far Sale

Synion Ting arbivlien wor geld i 2013594 ardd o capile’ recepl ol E250k was recelved o Depsrber 2013, & goain on disposal of EBBK was
reakiced. The toilowing valees roktid is Wis propaily

FL TR ELET T
£000 £000

Losl o Vukalian

As al 1™ Apil i 167

Trarnlore 1 ]

Aevaluation decrens: i1y a

Dlposals i #‘iﬂ'{]
| A5 m 31" March 187 [1

Aecurrulhied Deprecation and incaiman

As al 1™ gl ]

Traralers 15 o

Dagresiatien (i 5

Wirie ik of actumialed feprecation i) -1

As o 317 Mirch L] L

Hni Bock wabee as a2 11 March 15T 1

3



Leicesier, Lecesiarshing and Rullad Combined Fire Authory

18 Hresaiborias
31™ Wiasgh 2013 31™ Morch 2044
£nod [l
Cignralkral equismeni 198 1
WeTicls s BT &1
CHar i1 A5
TOTAL =3 15;
Inwentony values ot ERTk (EX25k 20134 3) wae villsad in 201314,
20 Dabdors
31" March 2013} 31" March 2014
£00D (]
Ehoii-Tarm Debions: e
- Gemisal goweimme bodiea 2082 33
= Crihar loza! authonties 2587 heS
- A ey 1,168 7155
TOTAL fi B8R 5933
#1 Creditces
31" Mareh 2043 | 31™ March 2014
EDos £000
Cortral gonammine 3551 2181
Siher booal aviodiies 1,466 1,041
Ali cehar 18085 1P
HI'."12 !-,"-'M

Trade and oiher cred fors are shown # arcitaed coal. Them & oo ol wole adustmeni io b meada.

& Piosisions Movements during the Year

The CFA holds an mesancs prowmios fer cairms in pregreas. Timng of paymen of thees chime i dificu] o predict az they may be sutject
i g al proceas. The amounts put aside ams decded Lo by ey imdre T cument levad of claims and assessng e Bekhodd of fheir
sucress There are cumenthy no rrabed sl unlusdad ek

ncome 1o thiz provision b Saen & recken cunanly heid o fis purpose, =0 has no mpadt on e GES.
Movemams m tho geivake aie as foliows:

Balarce on &l HBrmaunt Ealanco b at
31" March Expenditure | bransferned in 31" March
FHL 2134 2013414 2014
£040 000 £ 1 £000
Inguranes provsion T 0 48 104




Lecssti, Lecasisshine and Mullsed Combred Fire Authority

23 Dfficars’ Emolumanis

T Tiplremrt |BDe 5805 oull the remunerabon dsclosures for sennr offioers whose salany |s ess than £150% bul equsal fo or mom than £50
R A

Dirwcicr of Tirector of Diracicr of
B01313 Chied Crganisational |  Communiy Firarca antd
Oficer Daveiopmant Saloty Corparabe Rigk
] L300 1] ]
Salary B my 07 &
Hensils in Knd a z 1 1
Total Rermureration ecludng pasiiens conlibetion 08 18 00 =)
Pungios Corinbuinn 10 25 23 i1
Total Ramuneration indluding penisrs conlitufon ] 144 13 1
Duchor of Eifrectar of
— Community Finanoce and
Chief Officer Eadlety Conporaie Risk
£003 30 EDDD
— = == Sararer
Salery 7 . B4
Beneiis in Kind ] o] Li|
Tartal Ravfruneration exduding pemaions conirietian B Tl B
Pension Contributon a 15 X
Total Remunaration insluding paraions conbitnsian i 18 a7

[mnng the year ihe nember of oHicers and support s2aff who recelved emuneraSon in meess of ERK Including 5aa shoen sbovs wam:

Salary Bands Employees Employees
FULENE FiE L]
00,000 - 4,533 23 18
£55,000 - £50,000 il 5
EB0,000 - EB4,080 1 o
88,000 - EBo 055 a 2
£7T0,000 - £74,889 | a
E76,000 - £70 008 ] 3
ETHO00 - EBA BEa a 1
EA5000 - £A0 B0 2 1
£1H0,000 - 04, 90 0l 1
E108 000 - E108 920 1 (58
11 5,000 - E1 10,5038 1 a.
3 L
24 Exfl pachages
Tha g compukon lensinalion barefds have been pald:
Fummbor of Hwmber of
Packnges Toknl Asnount Packages Total &mcuEm
W 2rH12 204344 A4
E0DD Lo E000 {2 [i]1]

EI1 - E30 000 H 25 ] g |

Thiars war o woliniany recurdantas in Mee paniod

a3



25 Provisions Tor Ropayman for Exiernal Loans

The CFA s requined by stalus o sel 2sae & minamm feveius provisias for the esdempbion of debl, 0 B Mecium Tam Finencia Plan
FONANE B CFA | siatad Bs mbantion 10 powice 4% ol e caplial firancing saguinement G5 @ minimum revenue provision. In addtion, in
MuspRCE of any Unsupporied bomowing e nssed (e method will be yied, basing an MRF provision on the sstmaind ife of assebs in
acoondance with DELG pudance. The kotal amounl of this prosisicn s delaled below:

Lejceser, Lekestershns and Rigand Combingd Flre Aulhorty

FITFIE] EALERE]
EDDE E0DS
Minkrean Revenue Peision 1.04F 1.414

25 Cpomating Loases

Ciperaing ieane reriaky paa (0 Wsicrs n i year olaled £196k (30030 5 EIEL). As # tha 31" March 2014 the CFA kas & commitment o
il thee follssing fuiure minimum lsase poyments for operley bdadid, 1 of whith misks o cars and ight vehcles:

201213 0134
£ Eobd
‘Withie Y yaar 186 E
1-5 poavrs T 157
Daear & voars. 1 o
TOTAL 430 FEGE
T Mambars Alloysancs
S mre shiwm bedow: -
i FIRE] FIGETRE]
000 ]
|I.un'u-.|.'nlh-.u.nm EQ 7

28 Related Parties

Thi CF A i necuined o disclose matenal mnsacions wilkh siaied ganias. bodas or Indwiuals fral have the polestisl Lo e control, @ b

cordroled or nfluenced by the GRS,

DOUG has glecte conined of the general operations of T CFA. 11 @ s porsini for paoviding e salulony framework within wivch e CF&
operaies, peovides e majoriy of e funding in e e of gants and prescoribes the feeme of many of i ranssciens thal the CFA kas wih

oirwd pariag (B, oo el

From he infomation ousenty avallable, fen wam no matorisl acaes s with reialed paries oiber fan ihoss sinciosed baliw:

F R FIRE] ~ Z01H
£ 03
Lejresiershire County Councl - Local partnegSieppln of srsiza 114 100
BCLG - Finglnk £ BT
D froem. y
Farge Health Limbes - Wiaby cwned subsidary [23) i
BCLG - :
Persions semburssmearil {1841] [1.048}
Fuingding 0 {10}
Hel belance wih relatss parties ol 51° Manzh [1.684) 955;
e FILE] 2013014

| £000 [l

Lpzal Farnens

Leicestershire County Gouncl 238 412

Laaster City Counci 12z 10

Rudlsng County Courcl & 1

Eirelrk prowidis

DCLG Hes, k1]

i A=luly

il Pdinas

Ledcesier City Coundl £ i

Wity

Farpe Heslih Limite (337 {4

OCLG: .
Raaanue Sramni [1.21a) {1.234)
Transpaneecy Coda Sat-up o 21
Emall Business Enlsprise PR (K R
Capalisaion Frousion Redisidotion o (e
Creuned Tas Suppon Schema [27) (7]
P:reions redsburssment {8 | 1B.BKT)

Pt ranssciions with ralabed girfes b paar 182500 [ranzy |




Leicamiae, Leicawierahie aid Rurand Comsined Firs Authorty

28 Audil Cosls

The CFA incumed the foliowing fens rdating 1o externs dudl, sbatulory rspeclion and other senioss:

] 01514
Engn ED{

g gyl b5 the apooimed audior, PricewaternouseCoopars

LLF with rogand 10 eontrmal audl services under Secson 8 of the

Audl Commession Act 1898 a2 B
VAT Hupking ] 2
YAT o *
Empioymen Toms i -7
TOTAL B0 i3

3 Forge Healih Lisrind

The CEA opefanes & Vading comiaey ‘Forgs Healh Limeed’ as a wholly memed subsidiany. s main aciviey s #s proseon of scoumboral
hesith s2rvices to the prvate and publc seciors, For the year 1003014, Fongs Hialth Limied reporied 2 post s profil ol £84k (E3 5k in
M3} and this sum s proposed by the Company o be wholy paid as dvigand i ihe GFA, Mo 20 of thess sistemenls dscloses the
tolad transackens with Forge Heslih Limited sng amounts dee fromio &t the year end. The $nancial sisiamants of F Company ame avalabie
frem the Compony Secralany, Forgs Heath Lantesl Lakestarmtine Fire and Resooe Sendos Headquarers, 12 Gooll Menk Wy, Birstall,
Liscealinr, LE4 JBL. &5 conmidered that the intenests by Forge Healh Lisiled s rel malensl iheeles group accours are nal presenss

31 Granis Recelved

Firsianus graria dscetnad by the CFA from DCLG wene as folows:

FITFIEE] FITE Sl
£

i e Gran 1214 1231
Councl Tax Suppor Scheme ar )
Ermal Burivwss Pty relef ] L
Transparency coda st ugp o -]
ton Provesion Rediatrition Gt i LS

TOTAL IEIH 1898

Canilal grant af £1.0a08k (£7,402k In 2012013 wes moatvad trom 5 DCLG dor Capial Expanidiune and wae uibssd fullyin the financial year.
The £1.8K% which wes hroagh koveard lem 207102 i respact of She replacement of fime contnol systeme wiees: poid 16 P lasd aithaify,

Dertyzhire h‘HHHCUEE'ET‘-IU.ﬂmﬂTf.fﬂBlﬂlhhmmWWhhm 20130 s ERDSR n 200 AN Tha egid ol
Thig ok And the use of e grant, has besen coipora s inlo ass ancoints

32 Defined Benelil Pensions Schanes
Paricipation im Pension Schemos

As gar] ef tha smi and cendilions of employmeni ol i cMizers and oiher employees, the CFA makes conirblions fowands the cast of post-

eppiopTent benedis. Alircugh S banafts wil nol actustly be payabls uril the smployees retre, the CFA has @ oorsmilment o mabs the
peaymanie [for thoss Denslis ) and S0 discloss this &l this Bma Pl anphoyess e Bein fulum enfbsmenl

Tihes four pansion SChamEE provice Memsan wih defined Benalis midlad 1o pey and senvice and ore detalied below:
(1l Unifcrmead Firafighlars

Tris is reads ap of thres urbunded schemes which means That there s no investman? aecels o malch wih e kalily thus cash hes 1o be
penanmied b mest acidal ek papEnan &5 thay Bl does



Liicestor, Loiceshershire and Futieed Comiingd Fisa Autharity

|ii} Ceatral amd Seppon Stat

Errplomes, subjee) t certsin qualieng erilania are elgisie 1o jon the LGRS sdsinsernd by Laicsaierthirn Sounty Council. This s 2 funded
dufined Banafl szheme meaning Tt the CFA and srployeet piy Sonlibutions nin 2 fnd, celoulated al alevel inlendssd 16 batans the

prncakon habd Bas wiin invesman] aseelE.
Trankattions Relating 1o Postemploymest Benefits

Thuw gaer] &f rediraman: banaits sne recognisad in the reporied cosl of ssndds whean Thi @ Sazned by employees, rrher than ‘shen the
tanedis ans oventualy paid oS pensions. However, the - Ghangd requines in be made againsl counc| B is based ¢n e cash payabia i the
year, sa the real sired of featampinymany retinman: benelis (s reverssd oul of the Goneal Furd via thi MIRE. The foloeing lransaclions

teava Baen mads i the CIES and the generol fund balance vis e MRS duting th e

Cormpialinnsi Income and Experciiuee Siaksmen

Local Governeneni

P pryaian

1,

0@
EDDD

ras IR B
£goa

'Gost of Sarvcos
= e il Dol

{Financing and Irvaalmans insame ind Expendiiure
= 1, bivhieicsl apans

Tetal Pest-employment Benefit charged 1o the Surplos or
Daficit e tha Provision of Services

Oriher Post-smployment Benaft Chanzed 42 the CIES

Famaasureman of the ral defred tenels labify

- Fetum on plan ssesHs (exdoeding B aminn inchaded in the
nel Bl apane)

= gslitaal gaks nd losses mising on changes in demographle:
ASELMERDnG

|- ectuseial galns and lossas ariing Gn changes in Fancal
amsumpicas

= ol

Totad Post-ermplopmedd Benefit Charged 16 thie CES
Moveman! in Reserves SLatemenl

= rayerzal of nel charges misde b iha Suplus o cefion on he
provisan of sardoss dor posl-employmend bened s in scoirdanch
with the Cods

Achss omounl charged sgaisd the Ganeral Fund Balance for
peemalons im tha yoar;

= s (oniritudons payabie 1o scheme

a2

A

i

1)

1.2
o

(213

o
i

BET
Bii

{1233}

L]

(1.040)

it

(1396




Lmoaginn, Lacesiarstin and Rullasd Combired Fire Aoy

Firasaghiers Firellghtars™ |
0913 1882 Pension | Injury Benelilt | 2006 Pension
Scneme Schame Soheme
W Expienilug Sabsman L0050 (2] CF LA ]
= QLFTENT ARNMIGR COll [=Farii] BOD 1,87
Finencieg and Invesiemeni Inoomss ard Expasgiimg
= pl IR lRTEEl aapeEnge 13770 T80
Tatal Post Emplopmant Benefit Charged to the Surplus o
[recit om the Provision of Sarvices 20,040 1,350 2986
(ther Post-employment Boref® Changed i tha CIES
Femaasurament of (ho sat dabned bl bbilly compriaig:
= acfenind gars and lbsses atsig an changss in demographic
asumpliang kA a 1.
= acheariol goins and losses adsing on changes in fnancis
EIEIE, T ot (30} 4,200
- athar {4, 2204 {3240
Terlal Pest-smployment Banafit Charged to the CIES 32 E40) 1,% 1,87
Mosemont In Reserees Sisiomant
= nevnipal of nal charges made %o the srplus or deid! on the
WﬂSdewmmlﬂ LanslfilL In aorilancs
with the Code [, sl {13500 116D
Hictuad amound chonged spainst 1w Gameral Fusd Balpnge for
pensiors Inthe yoar:
= @ s chnirioubons |0 scheme |2.1E|- 1) LGiirs,
Firefightara” Firefighicrs”
201514 1962 Pansion | injury Bemedli | 2006 Pension
Schemp Schems Scheme
Comprehensive Inoome and Expendites Silemen [ EQ0E Emap
Coat of Barvicas
- CUrFRe aRfioe cadll .0 o 2400
- past service costs a B [<] {ll
Flsapcing and levasimasd Incoma and Expendifure
= net imlasest expEnse 13830 B SO0
Tl Post Employment Bemefit Charged b the Burplus or
Daficit om e Provision of Servdes 21,450 1,850 Z,880|
Cahir Poal-ssgloyiy Banalit Chadged fo the CIES
|Remessussment ol 1he nel dedned banali labily compeising:
-~ aciuanzl geing and ek adeng nn changes in demographs
assumplions L ) 2.3 AR iFal
= achsanial gains and ioesas arising on changes i fneecial o
sssumplicns {1 ey ] A0y
i {8,829 {1.260) (o6
Total Posl-employment Benefit Changed to ihe CES EEREL] EEFT b {il‘tﬁ
Mowemient In Reseros Staoement
= ipveraal of net chapes mads bo the surplus or delick on the
prowisan of aorvioas for posl-sengl dpman] BenelEs 0 actondancs
[, 450 (180 (B
Actual amount charged against tha Gancral Fund Balance far
e b0 scheme {2 ZRa 1] (51

ar



Lacasiar, Lecesiersnie and Rutlard Combined Fire Auihasiog

Reconciiiation of Prasent ¥akie of (fs Schame Liahiliies - Frefighiers Schemos;

Firedightars’ Fizuligeinra
1992 Parsion | Injury Beneffl | 2006 Prnsion
Hehama Echere Sehiii Totas
__Enao T B0 £000
Cipbring balerca al Tt Apdl 2012 2R2E50 18,080 .35 A04, 140
Caumen senios cots (net of employ=a contibuione] 5§ OO0y B0 1,460 T/ED
Cortibuinng by schems partcipants 1270 a aro 1 0
Pansion baflats 0 G a 150 150
FvraasreTart Kenygaind o
« Changes m demographic Assumation e o 1.B00 28, 580
- Ciarges in francial sspumplions (30 &5 1] 4170
- Dihar espanance {4,270 [E2a0) i {6,250
Finance intensi cost AP0 50 0 10T
gE.B%E {1504 o i
Clasing balance af the 317 karch 2013 13‘,35!:- 0,850 354,130
Lmart service posls [tet of emoeyss Con i) A IR 2,080 .!-:ﬁ_gll
Passl marvice coxils 0 10 a LN
Cenintegions by scheme paricipars 1420 ] 450 1270
Fiemeasuremant gan ;
- Changad i damegaphc alsuarploan [T 13930 () (1086}
- Cranges in Snancial gssumpiang (184 ] (30} 1200}
- Other esperience (5 82) [1.380] (8o} [
Firancs Inmsesd, el RE k] Ban 500 1500
Banalis peid {10580 A0} H {
Clowing bamnes al the 31" March 2014 53,500 piJrali] 1230 &
Reconcilistion of preasnt walus of tha sekasns Babilities - LGRS
FIFIRE] FTIE AL
L 2000 EOie
unded Liabies 2437
Unfundes Lisndiiie= 78
Chisainirey balince ol the 17 Aprl 10,5256 :
Cumend samvios Gkl TEG Ha2-
Inlerast oo L] 1116
Canhibulions by schame parfoipants 252 il
Dparrwa poreera | graloas): :
Changes in demographic assumpsans ] BTE
Changes ir fruncdal & gamplons 1188 E&T
Cober Bxgiang [24] anl
Beneles paid fus] 4267
Uniursded berafhs paid (4] el LI
Funchesd Lindi fliess 24374 28,305
Unfundad Lisbiites il i
Il;:l;qi-'g Ealncn al the 5151 Warch EENE ﬁ




Lesgisiier, Leciilieshim and Rulend Cembirsd Fie Aulbotiy

Rezomgilistion of the movemaenl of foir valoe of schemo assots - LGPE

FIIFIE] FaEL]
EDDE £300
balanos il.lht!’.i.pﬂ 13710 1Ei
Irdsnas] e aime A Tk
Rermadmeamant [jainfioes:
FRIUm an plan ReRelE, sxchading the asun] ncuded n e rel
[0 AT 1,322 [Nk
Emplaynr ponimitulons 623 S
CarirBulions by scheme pariicipanis 2z e
Comiribuibons in respec of unfurccd benelis & 4
Uritendied benfils paid {4} e
Esnalfits paid {aka :&_
k=ng haance atihe 317 March 16,231 1T ATE

Persioes Assets and Liabifitfies Recognised In the Balance Shast - LGPS:

LGS
£000
Chm ot 31" March 2013
24482
[18,E31
AZH
[A7 172
11337
Vs andad 317 | Yaar entded 317 | Year ended 31 | ¥ear anded 31
Wiwch 3013 March 2013 Manch 2814 Migrch 2018
£non b 0
ET] TS — | 38
s I 31 AT
20 1.2% Hz B [
1181 1.5 1T T
firesesstmanl Funds and Unil Trugts =
Equties CIEE] BiL.o% 'EESH S0,
Bonds L5S 3.0 E T
Hadpa Funds 635 .2 A3
Commaodiia 436 2. Pi] 2
Criear Rt 5.2 Bl 5%
Flpied prices ngl n goitie makets s .
Propery
UK. Propsy 1a1¥ B B0 8.3
Prassie Equity il
Al 537 3.0% E74 A
Irsmpimant Funds and Uil Trees
Honds 12 1.0% E43 7%
Hedge Funds 13 0% | SRl
Commadities 10 3R 18
infrasructune ik 2.3% 300 ¥
Tolol Assats 16,31 1000w 17,172 -1|;|r_..i,




Leip=sier, Leceainsehiie and Rullasf Comtined Fina Aulhoty

Basi for Extimoting Assols sl Linhiies

Liabdites have besn assarsesd on an octuarnial bawis usng fhe projected wnit credfl maethod, on esimate of the pemsicers fad Wil be papatda
In fustume yame dapandan on assumeliong Bbeut meneity mies, salany ieves el The LGRS 8 valued By 1ne &cntary, Hymans Robemson,
and tha Fissdighiers ponsion schemes ans vafued I:l','ﬂﬁ.l:l Thiess sctuaried [Hinids auseit RlWee o accomplions i ba appiiec, The
e for i LGPE Fund aee Based on 1 1a3est 1l walsation of the schema in the 2013 sctustial epen dalkd 287 March 2014,

Tha g nifican| assamplions used by the actuanies hawe been:

i FIEERE]
= | FuEFerskon
LGRS S heemin LEPS Fihemea

il:rT-tj' asyemplicng:

Longewity i yaars of conant parsionans o 25: " )
Bian mna 3.8 22.2 ity )
‘Women 233 254 L L)
Longeyity i years ai 65 for Lume paosioners cumently aged 45! 2
ey i i .7 .2 2BE
W 250 8.4 o g1
COiET A5 SUM pUons! ! :
Raie of Infatien AE 2.5% Qi 255
Fmte of oG rpiis i panaias 2 2.5% 2.8% e
Rate of nereass in solares 5A% 4T% A% A5%
Rale for cispounling schems labifies 1.8% 4. 3% 1.3 LS

This astimaion of tha cafined el chfgations is sensilve o he aclusrsl aeaamplons 360 cul i the We abovwe The sensitlvity anofyses
Dbty v bemen delermined basad on ressonably possibls charges of e EEsempions Coouming ot the e of the reporiing penod and
assumes for ssch changs thet tie sascmplion anadyaed changes while all the other assumpdons remain constant. The shku=gliors i
lomieyty Tor aampss, assema hat e agueciancy InCreasss or cecesses for man and wores, bn peecion. i B undisely 1o ocowr, and
enargas In ome of the assumptions may be imismelated, The sstimsticn i the senslBly analsis have folowed the sccounting policies for
the scheme, L= on a2 actarial basis uzing the projckes uni eiedl method. The metnods and ypes of sssempions weed in paapaeng thi
manaiivily anaiyai Belee @il rol dhangs from those used in the previous penod.

Impact on the Defised Benefit Obligation In the Sohoma

in Ase on
e
LGPS Sehaimes

oo 200
Lorgesity {chesga ol 1 yaar) BE5 500
Ralo of increass in salanes {change of 0.5%) 1 ECG B0
Rali of increass in pensians (changs of 0.9%) 1533 28,100
Fiatn of ciscouniing gl Fabities [change of 0.6%} A 35,200

Dppoate changsd i thi sssumpions wil provide appromimatety qual and oEpOSHE GREnGAE i T lsbiiy
Imepact an the CEA's Cash Flows

The ckjestivag ol o schemes ang b keap employers” contibutione AL &€ eordia 8 rain o3 poasible. Lecestarshire Goonty Cound| has
agread o straingy with the schema's actiafies 0 schisos 8 funding lews of 100% ower The next 20 years The rex] Fenmal vabstion of s
LGPE & dus b3 be complaied on 31z March 2086,

Ma sush Eralagy s for the Fie Pension schemeas as they ans s schess @i thesitons have no wanget funding evel. The
mrihodoiogy for clcutating employer cardibulan rles 16 e e Pensions Schemes for e 2012 waiuabon i sel oel in Tha Pubic
Services [Valualiord st Evglingsr Cosl Cap) Dineclons 2004,

40
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33 Collection Fund Adjusteeri Acoound

Tz Celnction fund sfjusiment scoounl mpresants the CFA's share of the coliaclion fund surplusidelict held by each Councll Tes Biling
CFA within Lsicesier, Leicpstershing 8 Rutlard, From 201030 4 the colacton fenid slso Becids balsnces for Non-Oomestic rates | D], cul o

the respansibiity for collection and distrbution of thesa reglonally having boen pesssd cul Fom cantial govemmest Mo 2013014
corpanaloms Favia Baan gravided. The breakdown of the figureon the CFA's Bolanoa Sheol is os folows;

Cownci Tax Codsction Fund Hassing

rrepairment
flosance fr | Coundl Tax over| Collection Fund
Cootenisl Tar [ 5 E R T & pre- [
201213 AmEarns debis paymanis {Surplus) Cash
ool el (3] ﬁ |
Blaby Disirick Counal L] {31} i1} (4] iy
Chanessd Baraugh Councl 160 [EZ) i52] 19 |66}
Harbarguph Distre] Counc| a1 Pl {2 ﬁ': [33}
Hinckiey & Boswortn Bomugh Councl 84 |6} (25} 3 {#8}
Leicastar iy Cowncl 637 [162) k] (35} (02}
Ml Beicugh Councd TH 18 £15] ] {65}
Oy & Wigsion Borosgh Councl n 19 (12| = 3
Morih Wl Leics Disinzd Councll -] |48) (25) (11} 0
| Fulband Cornty Coumeil ) ek (5] L] 3p |
Total ot [158) 12251 1) FELER
Business Habes Coilection Fund Headsng
Busingss
Bipnass Rleraysy cupr
Rartepayer ABaEron o Bl pra-
Faar i ETRAE mon-colecton payments Cash
H [T e EO0DD £a1
Hahy Oisinics Gounch 0 [T ] 1
Cherressd Boraugh Courcl T 1y [EH {4)
Harbamugh Cistrict Councl & 165 4 H 1
Hircidoy & Boswert Buougk Ceundil a o (2] 13
Lefrssgiar Ciy Cadne| 53 1224 {14} [
Wielios Bossugn Councl L) 11 a 18]
Cadby & Wigsion Bonough Cowecd & {1) 3] 11
Morih Ve Lises Disbis! Courcl ] 15} (13} L]
|Tui.u! 140 {30} {45] FELH]
Cousdil Tax Collpclion Fund Heading
mpakment
Abrwarce br | Coundl Tax ower | Collection Fand
Council Tax bhacidoubitsl and pra- {Surplusi
Fa ik gl ] aTENE detrls paymeinis Dk Casn
L0039 £100 E000 EDiD EDGD
Blaitry Dititich Courcl tod 132} (¥ [RET]
Craarrasnid Borsegh Councl 174 e (] {i.li 3z
Harborough District Councl i {23} (34 1 {17
Hinoiley B Boswerth Barsugh Cauneil i {21} EE {57} £
Liadrmgria” Cely CaHined | 477 SR 71 ERELTE 11)
WisHor Borough Councl a3 iy (4] z 1)
| Cady & Wigsion Bonugh Souncl a (L (15] {76} 1%
Morih W Lssca D Coune a7 {57} (3] :ﬂ 28
 Pdln gl County Courel 18 el 7] L
Towl 1,101 (43T} {235 {288} ()|
Business Rabes Collection Fund Haading
Buminoss
Business. Fatepays over Callestion Fuend
Ranayayss Algwanca CHEREES Preratadinm v {Surphisi
201314 STEArS Torecofiecion Appeaks izt Cazh
Eoon f I ] £00n £ {00
Bladry Diziei ol A0 121 ok i ] &
Cramweod Bomugh Counal i G (i1} (7] az (k[
Hartormagh Distict Courcl B i (5} &) il 1
Hinckkay B Bapwadih Bercugh
Ciouncil ) 0 {5} (i i 5
Lakchesar City Council L] =) 413} (71 i 1o
Peion Borough Gounel i L () [41 ‘B L
Cadoy & Wigzion Bomigh
Council fi 121 (d} 15} 4 1
Plorly Wast Lnicg Cisyiot
Council 1t @1 {15} (341 d a7
Pl Couny Caunl ! [l wl 4 o
Tl fi 471 18T} [T : 47

T CRA's colivcon fnd adustment account thansfons has & sueplus of D205 ol e 31 March 2004 (ET 15 2012M2).

&1



L, Laoesershive and Ruilerd Comsned Fre fathority

Cantirges Liabilitias

A amplcymant iibural cose has been roughl on Sehal ol retaned fefighers 10 seek redress uncer the pen-ime worken’ reguiadans.
This Iriteral haes judged dhal nstained fnafiyiiers wil Da able o Doy back pensionable serdoe within the Fiefghies Persion Schame 1582
for the pariad from e 1 duly 2000 1o the 57 Apd 3005 The Mglalaien which wil ensbip s | not yet in place ard £ has not yel been
deterariad whalhar tha erplopei’ praion conlriteions wil be funded by Fins Authonliss o by Cenbal Govsinmiss. This 8 A fadosl
tELs And iha coEis ane polendaly wery high across the mumny o will depasd upon e keeal of [Rks up by relained Sefighiens
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Leicester, Laicestershire and Rutland Combinad Fire Authority

GLOSSARY OF TERMS
1. Accruals

The concept that income and expenditure are recognised as thay are earned or incureed, not as
money is received or paid.

2. Amortisation
The reduction of the valua of an intangible assat by pro-rating its cost over a period of years,
3. Capital Expenditure

Expenditune on the acquisition of non curren! assals or expendiure which adds to ard not maraly
mairtainsg tha value of existing non current assets.

4. Capital Receipts

Income from the sale of azsels. Such income may only be used to repay loan debt or fo finance new
capital expenditura.

5. Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are shori-term, highly Bquid investments that ane readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

6. Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy [CIPFA)

The principle accountancy body dealing with Local Government financa.
7. Corporate and Democratic Core

Includes all aspecis of membars’ activities &nd corporate management (zee & balow).
§. Corporate Managemeant

Concerns those activities and costs refating to provision of infrastruciure, whether by the CFA or not,
and the information which is required for public accountahility.

. Creditors
Amounts owed by the CFA for which paymant has not been made by the end of the financial vear,
10, Debtors
Amounts dise to the CFA bul wnpaid at the end of tha linancial year.
11, Depreciation

The measure of the wearing out, consumption, or other reduction in the usual economic life of & non
current asset.
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16,

16,

17T.

8.

18.

Leicestar, Lelcestershire and Rutland Combined Fire Authority

Government Actuary's Department

& Governmant Depariment that provides advice upon public sector pension arrangements, social
securily provision and regulators of private pension policies,

Long Term Borrowing
Loans raised to firance capilal spending which hawve stll to be repaid,

Mon-current Assats

Properly, plant and egquipment thal yield benefits to the CFA for a pericd of more than one year.

Mon Distributed Costs

Costs relating o pension scheme past service costs, sefflemeants and curiaiments.

Dperating Loases

A method of financing the acquisition of assets, motably equipment, vehicles, plant atc, which involvas
the payment of & rental by the user for 8 pariod which is normally substantially less than the useful
economic Iife of the asset.

Prowvision

A lizbility or loss relsting fo a past event which is likely or certain to be incurred but uncerizin as io the
date when [ will arlse, which can ba reesonably estimeted.

Reserve
An amount set aside for purposas falling outside tha dafinition of a provision,
Revenue Expenditure

Expendilure arsing Trom the day (o day aperation of the CFA,



